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General Notice No. 1160 of 2017

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Revision of Laws (Revised Subsidiary 
Legislation of Mauritius) (Volumes 1 to 6) 
(Supplement - Issue 2) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 162 of 2017)

The Public Procurement (Amendment of 
Schedule) (No. 2) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 163 of2017)

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 32) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 164 of 2017)

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 33 Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 165 of 2017)

The Rodrigues Regional Assembly (Allowances 
and Privileges) (Amendment of Schedule) 
Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 166 of 2017)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis. 

This 19th August, 2017.

General Notice No. 1161 of 2017

APPOINTMENT

1. Mr D. D. MANRAJ, Financial Secretary, 
Ministry of Finance and Economic Development 
has acted as Secretary to Cabinet and Flead 
of the Civil Service from 16 to 20 July 2017 
during the absence on mission overseas of Mr 
N.K. Ballah, Secretary to Cabinet and Head of 
the Civil Service.

2. Mr Raj Kishore BUN JUN, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Health and Quality of | 

Life has been assigned the duties of Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Health and Quality 
of Life from 10 to 28 April 2017 instead of 
period 10 to 21 April 2017 during the absence on 
leave of Mrs N.Bheenick, Permanent Secretary, 

j
3. Mr Sarwansingh PURMESSUR, Deputy 

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, Regional Integration and International 
Trade has been assigned the duties of Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade 
from 25 June to 01 July 2017 during the absence 
on mission abroad of Mr V.K.Daby, Permanent 
Secretary.

4. Ms Marie Joelle Sandrine VALERE, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary, Prime Minister’s Office 
(Home Affairs Division) has been assigned 
the duties of Permanent Secretary at the Prime 
Minister’s Office (Home Affairs Division) from 
26 June to 02 July 2017 during the absence on 
mission abroad of Mr T.Appadu, Permanent 
Secretary.

5. Mrs Jayanty COON JAN, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Health and Quality of 
Life has been assigned the duties of Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Health and Quality 
of Life from 21 to 24 June 2017 during the 
absence on mission abroad of Mrs M.Mudaliar, 
Permanent Secretary.

6. Mr Megavarnen VARADEN, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education 
and Human Resources, Tertiary Education 
and Scientific Research has been assigned the 
duties of Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Education and Human Resources, Tertiary 
Education and Scientific Research from 03 to 
08 July 2017 during the absence on mission 
abroad of Mrs J.Sooben, Acting Permanent 
Secretary.

Date: 10 August 2017

Ministry of Civil Service 
and Administrative Reforms
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Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 1162 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius a portion of land described below 
situate at Dechartres Street, Port Louis, in the 
district of Port Louis for the public purpose of 
constructing a Grade Separated Junction along 
Port Louis Plaisance Dual Carriageway (Ml) at 
Deschartres Street Port Louis.

Description

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) PIN [1112100014] 
of an extent of one thousand two hundred and 
ninety four and seventy eight hundredths square 
metres (1294.78 m2) being all that remains of an 
undetermined extent (after excision of 574 toises 
sold to Railway Department as per TV 80/100) 
belonging to (i) Heirs Rahimeea SOREFAN (Late 
Rahimeea SOREFAN born on 12/05/1910) for 
% undivided rights and (ii) Heirs Abdool Rahim 
SOREFAN (Late Abdool Rahim SOREFAN 
born on 4/08/1944) for % undivided rights as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1773/63 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East partly by land belonging 
to Anjuman Himayatul Muslemine Society and 
partly by land belonging to Genuine Services 
Ltd on fifty two metres and thirteen centimetres 
(52.13m).

Towards the South East by Foucault Street 
on twenty four metres and twenty centimetres 
(24.20m).

Towards the South West by Deschartres Street 
on fifty one metres and seventy one centimetres 
(51.71m).

Towards the North West by Decaen Street on 
twenty five metres and seventy eight centimetres 
(25.78m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000359 
drawn up by Mr R.K BABOOLALL, Land 
Surveyor on 11/05/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 09/08/2017.

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 

Vice-Prime Minister,
Minister of Housing & Lands

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1163 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Beau Songes 
in the district of Black River for the public purpose 
of the construction of a bus layby.

DESCRIPTION

The portion of land (PIN 1902040037) of 
an extent of one hundred and twenty nine 
and seventy seven hundredths square metres 
(129.77m2) is excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of sixty two Arpents and thirty Square 
Perches (62A30P) belonging to Medine Limited 
(formerly The Medine Sugar Estates Company 
Limited) BRN CQ6000045 as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 424/128 
(Portion No.l) and is bounded as follows.-

Towards the North by a footpath along Palma 
Road B2 on forty eight metres (48.00m).

Towards the East by the surplus of the 
land belonging to Medine Limited on thirteen 
centimetres (0.13m).

Towards the South by the surplus of the 
land belonging to Medine Limited on three 
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lines measuring fifteen metres and twenty four 
centimetres (15.24m), twenty four metres and 
forty six centimetres (24.46m) and nine metres and 
thirty six centimetres (9.36m) respectively.

Towards the West by the surplus of the land 
belonging to Medine Limited on ten centimetres 
(0.10m).

The whole as morefully shown on plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000354 
drawn up by Mr. Zafrullah-bin-Ismet SOOKIA 
Government Land Surveyor on the thirteenth day 
of April two thousand and seventeen. The plan may 
be inspected by the public at the Archives Office 
of the Ministry of Housing and Lands, at Ebene 
Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 09/08/2017.

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing & Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1164 of 2017

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that thirty one (31) 
portions of land situate at Coromandel (Belle 
Etoile) in the district of Plaines Wilhems are likely 
to be acquired by the State of Mauritius for the 
public purpose of construction of Al-Ml Link 
Road.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No.45) of an approximate 
extent of thirty square metres (30 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land being all that 
remains of four hundred and ninety seven and 

ninety six hundredths square metres (497.96 m2) 
belonging to Heirs Dewyani CHOORAMUN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1168/1 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.2 
(Serial No.46) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by land belonging to Heirs 
Vinod Chandra Ragoonauth.

Towards the West partly by land belonging to Mr 
Dheeraj Foolchand and partly by land belonging to 
Mr and Mrs Roger Etienne Raymond Le Bris.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No.46) of an approximate 
extent of five square metres (5 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of two hundred 
and thirty four square metres (234 m2) belonging 
to Mr and Mrs Roopnarain RAMPHUL as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1974/75 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.3 
(Serial No.47) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.l 
(Serial No.45) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 3 (Serial No.47) of an approximate 
extent of forty square metres (40 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
twenty five square perches (0A25P) or one 
thousand and fifty five and twenty two hundredths 
square metres (1055.22 m2) belonging to Heirs 
Raymond L’INVULNERABLE as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 623/144 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.4 
(Serial No.48) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.2 
(Serial No.46) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.
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Portion No. 4 (Serial No.48) of an approximate 
extent of sixty square metres (60 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of sixty 
four and three quarter square perches (0A64 3/4P) 
or two thousand seven hundred and thirty three 
and one hundredth square metres (2733.01 m2) 
belonging to(i) Mrs Kulawatee SAUNTOKHEE 
for the usufruct and (ii) Mr Rupnarayan 
SAUNTOKHEE for the bare ownership as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1410/158 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.5 
(Serial No. 49) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.3 
(Serial No.47) above described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No.49) of an approximate 
extent of ninety square metres (90 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of five 
hundred and thirty seven and twenty hundredths 
square metres (537.20 m2) belonging to (i) Mr and 
Mrs Parmanand DEENOO for the usufruct and 
(ii) Mr Pradeep Kumar DEENOO for the bare 
ownership as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV201507/002127 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.6 
(Serial No.50) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.4 
(Serial No.48) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No.50) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred and eighty square metres 
(380 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of fifty five and two third 
square perches (0A55 2/3P) or two thousand three 
hundred and forty nine and sixty two hundredths 
square metres (2349.62 m2) belonging jointly to
(i) Heirs Ramsoondur MODUN (ii) Ww Arjoon 
POONYE(born Kossilah Modun) and (iii) Mrs 
Anath CHAKOWA (born Jussoomuth Modun) 
as evidenced by title deeds transcribed in Volumes

TV 581/126 and TV 1624/210 and is bounded as 
fol lows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.7 
(Serial No.51) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.5 
(Serial No.49) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 7 (Serial No.51) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred square metres (100 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land being all that 
remains of sixty one and twenty hundredths square 
perches (0A61 20/1 OOP) or two thousand five 
hundred and eighty three and seventeen hundredths 
square metres(2583.17m2) belonging jointly to (i) 
Heirs Ramsoondur MODUN (ii) Ww Arjoon 
POONYE (born Kossilah Modun) and (iii) Mrs 
Anath CHAKOWA(born Jussoomuth Modun) 
as evidenced by title deeds transcribed in Volumes 
TV 561/43 and TV 1624/210 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.8 
(Serial No.52) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Towards the South by Portion No.6 
(Serial No.50) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 8 (Serial No.52) of an approximate 
extent of five hundred and fifty square metres 
(550 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of fifty three and thirty eight hundredths 

, square perches (0A 53 38/1 OOP) or two thousand 
two hundred and fifty three and ten hundreths 
belonging to WESTBOURNE PROPERTIES 
LTD (formerly PRE MIXED CONCRETE 
LTD) as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 8218/29 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the axis of a common and 
party road.

Towards the East by Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).
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Towards the’ South by Portion No.7 
(Serial No.51) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 9 (Serial No.53) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred square metres (100 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land being all 
that remains of two arpents (2A00P) or eight 
thousand four hundred and forty one and seventy 
four hundredths square metres (8441.74 m2) 
belonging to GAMMA CIVIC LTD(formerly 
CIE RANDABEL & SONS LTD) as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1219/171 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by State Land.

Towards the East by the State Land.

Towards the South the axis of a common and 
party road.

Towards West partly by the axis of a common 
and party road and partly by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 10 (Serial No.54) of an approximate 
extent of fifteen square metres (15 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land being all that remains 
of four thousand and nine hundred and eighty three 
hundredths square metres (4009.83 m2) belonging 
to J&B CONTRACTOR LTD as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 4388/49 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by State Land

Towards the East by the-surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 11 
(Serial No.55) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. ll(Serial No.55) of an approximate 
extent of seven hundred square metres (700 
m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of one hectares and seven 
thousand one hundred and thirty seven square 
metres (IHa 7136 m2) belonging to ESQUEL 
(MAURITIUS) LTD) (formerly TEXTILE 
INDUSTRIES Ltd) as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1185/238 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 10 
(Serial No.54) above described.

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by an access road.

Towards the South partly by the surplus of 
Portion No. 12 (Serial No.56) hereinafter described 
and partly by Portion No. 12 (Serial No.56) 
hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 12 (Serial No.56) of an 
approximate extent of forty square metres (40 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of fifty 
perches (0A50P) or two thousand one hundred 
and ten and forty four hundredths square metres 
(2110.44 m2) belonging to Mr Kendall TANG as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1372/186 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 11 
(Serial No55) above described.

Towards the East by Cosmos Print Ltd.

Towards the South by Portion No. 13 
(Serial No.57) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-St. Jean Road 
(Al).

Portion No. 13 (Serial No.57) of an approximate 
extent of twelve square metres (12 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of one hundred 
and fifty seven toises (157 T) or five hundred and 
ninety six and forty four hundredths square metres 
(596.44 m2) belonging to Mr Ayood KINNOO as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1428/152 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North Cosmos Print Ltd.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 14 
(Serial No.58) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 14 (Serial No.58) of an approximate 
extent of twenty square metres (20 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of one hundred 
and fifty seven toises (157 T) or five hundred and 
ninety six and forty four hundredths square metres 
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(596.44 m2) belonging to Mr CYRIL MANUEL 
TAFFE as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 1487/91 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 13 
(Serial No.57) above described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 15 
(Serial No.59) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 15 (Serial No.59) of an approximate 
extent of twenty square metres (20 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
ninety six and six tenths toises (96 6/10 T) or three 
hundred and sixty six and ninety eight hundredths 
square metres (366.98 m2) belonging to Heirs 
Satar SAALIH AHMAD as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 1534/95 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 14 
(Serial No.58) above described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No.60) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 16 (Serial No.60) of an 
approximate extent of fifteen square metres 
(15 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of one hundred and fifty eight toises (158T) or 
six hundred and twenty four hundredths square 
metres (600.24 m2) belonging to Heirs Singaron 
RAMS AMY PILLAY as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1442/149 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 15 
(Serial No.59) above described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 17 
(Serial No.61) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 17 (Serial No.61) of an approximate 
extent of twelve square metres (12 m2) is to be 

excised from a portion of land of an extent of one 
hundred and fifty nine toises (159 T) or six hundred 
and four and four hundredths square metres (604.04 
m2) belonging to Mr Gangana POLIGADOO as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1458/114 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No.60) above described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 18 (Serial No.62) of an approximate 
extent of thirty square metres (30 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of two 
hundred and twenty four square metres (224 m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Marie Jane Clara CHEUNG 
CHIN as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 7622/158 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 19 
(Serial No.63) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by State Land.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 19 (Serial No.63) of an 
approximate extent of twenty five square metres 
(25 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of one thousand and twenty five and seventy 
three hundredths square metres (1025.73 m2) 
belonging to Mr Iftikhar Ahmed SOLIMAN 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV201406/000150 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.20 
(Serial No.64) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 18 
(Serial No.62) hereinafter described.

Towards the West Port Louis-Saint Jean Road 
(Al).

Portion No. 20 (Serial No.64) of an approximate 
extent of nine square metres (9 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one hundred 
and twenty six toises (126T) or four hundred and. 
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seventy eight and sixty five hundredths square 
metres (478.65 m2) belonging to Mr Kim Tung 
CHAN KING YUEN as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 8219/55 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.21 
(Serial No.65) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 19 
(Serial No.63) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 21 (Serial No.65) of an approximate 
extent of twelve square metres (12 m2) is to be 
excised from two contiguous portions of land 
of an extent of (i) seventy toises (70 T) or two 
hundred and sixty five and ninety three hundredths 
square metres (265.93 m2) and (ii) one hundred 
and four toises (104 T) or three hundred and ninety 
five and ten hundredths square metres (395.10m2) 
belonging to Heirs Roger Gabriel APPALSAMY 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1428/152

Towards the North by the width of reserves 
along Port Louis-Saint Jean Road (Al).

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.20 
(Serial No.64) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 22 (Serial No.66) of an approximate 
extent of twenty square metres (20 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of one 
hundred and four toises (104 T) or three hundred 
and ninety five and ten hundredths square metres 
(395.10 m2) belonging to Miss Arlette MELIN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
915/159 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.23 
(Serial No.67) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by the width of reserves 
along Port Louis-Saint Jean Road (Al).

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 23 (Serial No.67) of an approximate 
extent of six square metres (6 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one hundred 
and sixteen toises (116T) or four hundred and forty 
and seven hundredths square metres (440.07 m2) 
belonging to Pierre CHAN LOK as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 3413/51 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.24 
(Serial No.68) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.22 
(Serial No.66) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 24 (Serial No.68) of an 
approximate extent of fifteen square metres (15 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one hundred and twenty five toises (125 T) or 
four hundred and seventy four and eighty eight 
hundredths square metres (474.88 m2) belonging 
to Heirs Maxime BOUDOU as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 1010/164 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.25 
(Serial No.69) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.23 
(Serial No.67) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 25 (Serial No.69) of an 
approximate extent of thirteen , square metres 
(13 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of one hundred and twenty three and a 
half toises (123 1/2T) or four hundred and sixty 
seven and twenty eight hundredths square metres 
(467.28 m2) belonging to Mr France Desire AH 
HANG as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 1446/92 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.26 
(Serial No.70) hereinafter described.



19 August 2017 3367

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.24 
(Serial No.68) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 26 (Serial No.70) of an approximate 
extent of ten square metres (10 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one hundred 
and twenty five toises (125T) or four hundred and 
seventy four and eighty eight hundredths square 
metres (474.88 m2) belonging to Mr Krishnaraj 
Madhavjee Sunjiv SOYJAUDAH as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1585/152 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.27 
(Serial No.71) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.25 
(Serial No.69) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 27 (Serial No.71) of an 
approximate extent of nine square metres (9 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one hundred and twenty six toises (126 T) or 
four hundred and seventy eight and sixty seven 
hundredths square metres (478.67 m2) belonging 
to Heirs Marcel Regis ACKER as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 826/92 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.28 
(Serial No.72) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.26 
(Serial No.70) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 28 (Serial No.72) of an 
approximate extent of ten square metres (10 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of land of an 
extent of one hundred and four toises (104 T) or 
three hundred and ninety five and ten hundredths 
square metres (395.10 m2) belonging to Mr 
Narainduth RUCHAIA as evidenced by title 

deed transcribed in Volume TV 1654/135 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.29 
(Serial No.73) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by the width of reserves 
along Port Louis-Saint Jean Road (Al).

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No. 29 (Serial No.73) of an 
approximate extent of ten square metres (10 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one hundred and twenty five toises (125T) or 
four hundred and seventy four and eighty eight 
hundredths square metres (474.88 m2) belonging 
to Mr George LI MOW SANG as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1432/87 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No.30 
(Serial No.74) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.28 
(Serial No.72) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No.30 (Serial No.74) of an 
approximate extent of thirty square metres (30 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of two hundred and seventy five toises (275 T) 
or one thousand and forty four and sixty seven 
hundredths square metres (1044.67 m2) belonging 
to Mr Devakrishna CHINASAMY as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 4898/15 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by land belonging to Mr 
Mukool Dewanand.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No.29 
(Serial No.73) above described.

Towards the West by Port Louis-Saint Jean 
Road (Al).

Portion No.31 (Serial No.75) of an approximate 
extent of four hundred square metres (400 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
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of two arpents (2 A 00) or eight thousand four 
hundred and forty one and seventy four hurtdredths 
square metres (8441.74 m2) belonging to ESQUEL 
(MAURITIUS) LTD) (formerly TEXTILE 
INDUSTRIES Ltd) as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1957/8 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North by State Land.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the reserve of a public 
road.

Date: 09/08/2017.

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1165 of 2017

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY,
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and' Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 8 August 2017 under Section 18(1) of the Act 
for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA report 
shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 
Distribution Centre for LPG Cylinders 
(Total Gaz) by Central Distributors 
Co Ltd. i

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is 
at Trianon, Quatre Bornes in the district 
of Plaine Wilhems.

(c) The report may be inspected during 
normal office working hours (i.e. 08.45 
to 12.00 hrs and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) 
at the Resource Centre of the Department 
of Environment, Ground Floor, Ken Lee 
Tower, Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges 
Streets, Port Louis and at the Municipal 
Council of Quatre Bornes.
The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http://environment, govmu. org

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
8 September 2017 at latest. The envelope 
should be marked “EIA comments” on the 
top left hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security,
National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower,
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets,
Port Louis

16 August 2017

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 1166 of 2017

CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION OF 
AN ASSOCIATION

Notice is hereby given to the Secretary of the 
“Coco Beach Hawkers Association”, under 
Section 15(2) and 15(3)(b) of the Registration 
of Associations Act that, with the approval of 
the Minister of Labour, Industrial Relations, 
Employment and Training, I intend to cancel 
the registration of the “Coco Beach Hawkers 
Association”, on the ground that it has contravened 
the provision of the Registration of Associations 

http://environment
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Act by failing to remedy the default notified to it 
under Section 15(l)(c) of the Act.

You may, if you so wish, not later than twenty- 
one days after the date of the publication of this 
notice, appeal to a Judge in Chambers against my 

decision, in accordance with Section 15(4) of the 
Registration of Associations Act.

Dated 01st August 2017

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations

General Notice No. 1167 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

.Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or
(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)
Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 10 August 2017.
Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 

business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C114012 GBC1 Met ReEco Metals (Mauritius) 
Limited

AMICORP (MAURITIUS) LIMITED 
6TH FLOOR TOWER 1 NEXTERACOM 
BUILDING EBENE

C128359 GBC1 Asia Pacific Opportunities Ltd 6TH FLOOR TOWER 1 NEXTERACOM 
BUILDING EBENE

C087737 GBC1 Churchill Finance Services Forty 
Eight Limited

6th Floor Dias Pier Building 
Le Caudan Waterfront 
Caudan, Port Louis

C108678 GBC1 Paragon Diamonds Mauritius 
Limited

6th Floor Dias Pier Building 
Le Caudan Waterfront 
Caudan, Port Louis

C130304 GBC1 Dadka Agriculture Ltd 6th Floor Dias Pier Building 
Le Caudan Waterfront 
Caudan, Port Louis

Cl 30792 GBC1 R.E. Content Ltd 6th Floor Dias Pier Building 
Le Caudan Waterfront 
Caudan, Port Louis

Cl 11175 GBC1 MAU Profert Mauritius Ltd C/O FWN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
6TH/7TH FLOOR DIAS PIER BUILDING, 
LE CAUDAN WATERFRONT, CAUDAN 
11307 PORT LOUIS

Date: 06/07/2017 for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1168 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 14 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C104480 GBC1 Arkein International Ltd GLENARA MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LTD, SUITES 801-802, 8TH FLOOR, 
TOWER A, 1 CYBERCITY
EBENE

Cl 04763 GBC1 Arkein Capital Partners Ltd C/o Glenara Management Services 
Ltd
8th Floor, Tower A,
1 Cybercity, Ebene

C109956 GBC1 Afriklnt. Limited C/O GLEN ARA MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LTD
8TH FLOOR, TOWER A, 1 CYBERCITY 
EBENE

C092133 GBC1 Ahimsa Partners Ltd C/O GLOBAL WEALTH MANAGEMENT 
SOLUTIONS LTD
365 ROYAL ROAD
ROSE HILL

C122352 GBC1 PIONEER REINSURANCE
BROKERS (MAURITIUS) LTD

365 ROYAL ROAD
ROSE HILL

Cl 05028 GBC1 Georadar Services Ltd C/O GLOBEFIN MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LTD
1ST FLOOR, ANGLO-MAURITIUS HOUSE 
INTENDANCE STREET, PORT LOUIS

C108373 GBC1 White Onyx Investment GLOBEFIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LTD
LES JAMALACS BUILDING
VIEX CONSEIL STREET, PORT LOUIS.

C109658 GBC1 Soliphany PCC INTENDANCE STREET
C/O GLOBEFIN MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LTD, 1ST FLOOR, ANGLO- 
MAURITIUS HOUSE
PORT LOUIS
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Cl12218 GBC1 IVM PCC Intendance Street
1st Floor, Anglo-Mauritius House
Port Louis

Cl20041 GBC1 DENNIS INVESTMENTS
AFRICA

C/O GLOBEFIN MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LTD
1ST FLOOR, ANGLO-MAURITIUS HOUSE 
INTENDANCE STREET, PORT LOUIS

C120594 GBC1 Parham PCC 11TH FLOOR, MEDINE MEWS, LA
CHAUSSEE STREET
PORT LOUIS

C129572 GBC1 Homeland Agriculture Mauritius 
Ltd

SIR WILLIAM NEWTON STREET
19TH FLOOR NEWTON TOWER PORT 
LOUIS

C133090 GBC1 WORLD LUXURY HOTELS 
AWARD INTERNATIONAL 
LTD

SIR WILLIAM NEWTON STREET
19TH FLOOR NEWTON TOWER PORT 
LOUIS

C139859 GBC1 Mauveland Holding Limited 19TH FLOOR, NEWTON TOWER, SIR 
WILLIAM NEWTON STREET
PORT LOUIS

C069085 GBC1 1001 Mags Services Ltd C/O IMARA TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED
LEVEL 2 ALEXANDER HOUSE 
SILICON AVENUE EBENE CYBERCITY 
72201

C111628 GBC1 Tombac Holdings Limited C/O IMARA TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED 
1001 ALEXANDER HOUSE
35 EBENE CYBERCITY

C120151 GBC1 Leon Africa Limited PCC C/O IMARA TRUST COMAPANY
(MAURITIUS) LTD
SILICONE AVENUE LEVEL2
ALEXANDER HOUSE EBENE CYBERCITY

C128019 GBC1 DEBRA INTERNATIONAL LTD C/O IMARA TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED
LEVEL 2 ALEXANDER HOUSE 
SILICON AVENUE EBENE CYBERCITY 
72201

C136168 GBC1 Instant Power Holdings Limited C/O IMARA TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED,
LEVEL 2, ALEXANDER HOUSE, SILICON 
AVENUE,
EBENE CYBERCITY, 72201

C128567 GBC1 ARENA HOLDINGS LIMITED LEVEL 5 ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 
CYBERCITY
EBENE

C25914 GBC1 SATALITE DATA NETWORKS 
LIMITED

C/O B.C.M.(TRUSTEES)LIMITED
4/F, TM BUILDING
POPE HENNESSY STREET PORT LOUIS
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C079902 GBC1 Nata Energy (Mauritius) Inc C/O INTERCONTINENTAL
LIMITED
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 
CYBERCITY EBENE

TRUST

Cl 13881 GBC1 Gasco International Limited C/O INTERCONTINENTAL 
LIMITED
LEVEL 3, ALEXANDER HOUSE 
35 CYBERCITY EBENE

TRUST

C127414 GBC1 Solargise Linited C/O INTERCONTINENTAL 
LIMITED
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE
35 CYBERCITY EBENE

TRUST

C128124 GBC1 Solargise India Limited C/O INTERCONTINENTAL 
SERVICES
LIMITED
LEVEL 5 ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 
CYBERCITY
Ebene

FUND

C128566 GBC1 Cura Health International Limited LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 
CYBERCITY
EBENE

C132117 GBC1 SHREE PROPERTY HOLDINGS 
AFRICA LTD

19 CHURCH STREET 
PORT LOUIS

C132794 GBC1 SE Mozambique Limited 35 CYBERCITY
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE
EBENE 72201

C135393 GBC1 Engivest Property Development 
and Management Company 
Limited

35 CYBERCITY
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE 
EBENE

C135589 GBC1 Engivest PCC 35 CYBERCITY
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE 
EBENE

C140437 GBC1 WE Residence Group Limited 35 CYBERCITY
LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE
EBENE

C27869 GBC1 Teyliom Industries 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED 
TOWER
EBENE

C52586 GBC1 SYLVER JET LTD 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED 
TOWER
EBENE

C59463 GBC1 CATALPALTD C/O INTERFACE INTERNATIONAL LTD 
9TH FLOOR RAFFLES TOWER
19 CYBERCITY EBENE
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Date: 10/07/2017

Cl 06524 GBC1 MANGALIS HOTEL GROUP 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED
TOWER
EBENE

C106567 GBC1 Teyliom Global Capital 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED
TOWER
EBENE

Cl 36466 GBC1 KERRIA GROUP LIMITED 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED
TOWER
EBENE

C13644 GBC1 THE GREAT INDIAN OCEAN 
INVESTECH LTD

3RD FLOOR, HARBOUR FRONT 
BUILDING
PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 
PORT LOUIS

C093889 GBC1 AgniEnergy Mauritius C/O INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED
IFS COURT, BANK STREET, 
TWENTYEIGHT
CYBERCITY EBENE 72201

C123196 GBC1 Future Focus Africa Investment 
Company

IFS COURT, BANK STREET, 
TWENTYEIGHT
CYBERCITY EBENE 72201

C134985 GBC1 Filao Capital Partners (Mauritius) BANK STREET
IFS COURT, TWENTYEIGHT CYBERCITY
EBENE 72201

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1169 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 10 August 2017.
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Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

Date: 06/07/2017

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C067103 GBC1 Sphinx Capital C/O FIDELITY TRUST LIMITED
608 ST JAMES COURT
ST DENIS STREET PORT LOUIS

C067450 GBC1 Xanadu Capital C/O FIDELITY TRUST LIMITED
608 ST JAMES COURT
ST DENIS STREET PORT LOUIS

C108147 GBC1 Six Degrees of Fashion FIFTH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE
24 CYBERCITY EBENE

C121941 GBC1 GREEN WIND INVESTMENTS 
LTD

5TH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE
24 CYBERCITY
EBENE

C121943 GBC1 WINZIP INVESTMENTS LTD 5TH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE
24 CYBERCITY
EBENE

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1170 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:.

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 

continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 14 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 

business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.
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C067063 GBC1 World-flow Limited C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL 
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY,
EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF 
MAURITIUSl

Cl00797 GBC1 Zamanco Holdings Limited C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL 
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY, EBENE

Cl04394 GBC1 Prefab Home & Office Limited C/O .JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY
EBENE

C106172 GBC1 TTSL 63 Limited C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL 
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY
EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF 
MAURITIUS

C110890 GBC1 Epernbe Resources Mauritius C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY,
EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

C118882 GBC1 Big 5 International of 
Investments Limited

C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY,
EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

C121078 GBC1 PARNASSE ASSOCIATES 
LTD

HOTEL AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY 
C/O JURISTAX LTD, LEVEL 3, EBENE 
HOUSE
EBENE 72201

C125548 GBC1 Prime Factors International 
Limited

HOTEL AVE 3RD FLOOR EBENE
HOUSE
33 CYBERCITY EBENE 72201

C126128 GBC1 Zazoo International Limited HOTEL AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY 
C/O JURISTAX LTD, LEVEL 3, EBENE 
HOUSE
EBENE, 72201

C134543 GBC1 Team Equestrian Limited C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL 
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY,
EBENE 72201/* REPUBLIC OF
MAURITIUS
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C141066 GBC1 VRST International 
(Mauritius) PCC

HOTEL AVENUE,33 CYBERCITY
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE 
EBENE

C122936 GBC1 E-LEGEND HOLDING LTD 19 CYBERCITY
9TH FLOOR, STANDARD CHARTERED 
TOWER EBENE

Cl 09266 GBC1 Trifin Ltd MARBELLA ROAD 
PELLEGRIN TRIANON 
Q.BORNES

Cl20427 GBC1 Bridge Care Group Ltd MARBELLA ROAD, PELLEGRIN 
TRIANON Q.BORNES

C121195 GBC1 INVIVENT (MAURITIUS)
LTD

MARBELLA ROAD, PELLEGRIN
TRIANON Q.BORNES

C17721 GBC1 RBA Energy Group C/O ML ADMINISTRATORS LTD 
4TH FLOOR, HENESSY TOWER 
POPE HENESSY STREET, PORT LOUIS

C096187 GBC1 PATRIMOINE FRANCE 
OCEAN INDIEN PFOI

HENNESSY TOWER
POPE HENNESSY STREET
C/O ML ADMINISTRATORS LTD, 4TH 
FLOOR, PORT LOUIS

C116691 GBC1 HOITO LTD SUITE 510 5TH FLOOR BARKLY
WHARF LE CAUDAN WATERFRONT 
PORT LOUIS

Cl 17572 GBC1 bellerive capital partners 1 
limited

SUITE 510 5TH FLOOR BARKLY 
WHARF LE CAUDAN WATERFRONT 
PORT LOUIS

C134881 GBC1 LINFOOT TRADE C/O MARCEAU MANAGEMENT LTD 
5TH FLOOR, TOWER 3 NEXTERACOM 
BLDG CYBERCITY, EBENE

Date: 10/07/2017

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1171 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 20 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

Date: 20/07/2017

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C120988 GBC1 Genco Energy (Mauritius) Ltd 11 TH FLOOR TOWER 1 
NEXTERACOM BUILDING 
EBENE CYBERCITY

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1172 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company, to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 14 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.
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File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C57344 GBC1 Leyland Associates Ltd C/O Mauri Experta Ltd, 12th level, 
Tower I, Nexteracom Towers, 
Cybercity, EBENE

C069433 GBC1 VedaDerm Limited C/O MINERVA FIDUCIARY SERVICES 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED
SUITE 2004 LEVEL 2
ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 CYBERCITY 
EBENE

C069524 GBC1 Jina Ventures Holdings Pte 
Limited

C/O MINERVA FIDUCIARY SERVICES 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED
SUITE 2004 LEVEL 2 ALEXANDER 
HOUSE
35 CYBERCITY EBENE

Date: 10/07/2017
for Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1173 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if dny, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 24 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C51674 GBC1 MORGAN LEWIS INC. C/O MAURITIUS INTERNATIONAL 
TRUST CO LTD
4TH FLOOR,EBENE SKIES
RUE DE LTNSTITUT,EBENE
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Date: 20/07/2017

C069526 GBC1 RIDGEBACK CAPITAL 
ASIA LIMITED

C/O MAURITIUS INTERNATIONAL 
TRUST COMPANY LIMITED
4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES
RUE DE L’INSTITUT,EBENE

C082004 GBC1 DAR VENTURES C/O MAURITIUS INTERNATIONAL
TRUST COMPANY LIMITED
4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES
RUE DE LTNSTITUT EBENE

C089935 GBC1 Adi Ventures C/O MAURITIUS INTERNATIONAL' 
TRUST COMPANY LIMITED
4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES
RUE DE LTNSTITUT EBENE

C097981 GBC1 Jawad Mauritius Limited C/O MAURITIUS INTERNATIONAL 
TRUST COMPANY LIMITED
4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES
RUE DE L’INSTITUT,EBENE

C111750 GBC1 AZEA Property Investment 
Limited

C/O AMICORP (MAURITIUS) LIMITED 
6TH FLOOR, 1 NEXTERACOM 
BUILDING EBENE,

C115319 GBC1 BLACKSKY Limited RUE DE LTNSTITUT
4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES 
EBENE

Cl 17623 GBC1 Fusarcu International Trading 
Ltd

ST DENIS STREET
212 ST JAMES COURT PORT LOUIS

C120133 GBC1 SKYTEAM Limited Rue de L Institut 
4th Floor Ebene Skies 
Ebene

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1174 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company .has failed to pay its registration fees; or
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(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 14 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

Date: 10/07/2017

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C133466 GBCI Meredith Alternatives Mauritius 
Pvt Ltd

16 LEOV1LLE L’HOMME STREET
MABCO CENTRE
PORT LOUIS

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1175 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 24 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

Cl 13722 GBCI International Green Structures
Mauritius Limited

C/O NWT (MAURITIUS) LIMITED, . 
6TH/7TH FLOOR" DIAS PIER BUILDING 
LE CAUDAN WATERFRONT CAUDAN 
11307 PORT LOUIS

C131738 GBCI Quantum Technologies
Holdings

C/O NWT (MAURITIUS) LIMITED, 
6TH/7TH FLOOR DIAS PIERBUILDING 
LE CAUDAN WATERFRONT CAUDAN 
PORT LOUIS 11307
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C081355 GBC1 BLUE FINANCIAL
SERVICES (MAURITIUS)
LIMITED

C/O OCRA (MAURITIUS) LIMITED
LEVEL 2 MAX CITY BUILDING 
REMY OLLIER STREET,PORT LOUIS

C131784 GBC1 KNIGHTSBRIDGE CAPITAL 
LTD.

REMY OLLIER STREET
MAXCITY BUILDING LEVEL 2 
PORT LOUIS

C128829 GBC1 HB MAURITIUS HOLDINGS 
LTD

PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 
3RD FLOOR HARBOUR FRONT 
BUILDING
PORT LOUIS

Cl24478 GBC1 International Engineering 
Supplies Ltd

14 POUDRIERE STREET
10TH FLOOR STERLING TOWER 
PORT LOUIS

C092070 GBC1 VU-TECH LTEE C/O RENESIS FINANCIAL SERVICES 
LTD, SUITE 122 2ND FLR HARBOUR 
FRONT BLG, JOHN KENNEDY 
STREET PORT LOUIS

C137204 GBC1 CELLBROADCAST LTD C/O RENESIS FINANCIAL SERVICES 
LTD, SUITE 122, 2ND FLOOR, 
HARBOUR, FRONT BUILDING
JOHN KENNEDY STREET, PORT 
LOUIS

C138121 GBC1 GLOBAL SALES DIRECT 
LTD

PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 
SUITE 122, 2ND FLOOR, HARBOUR 
FRONT BUILDING
PORT LOUIS

C141341 GBC1 Brenthurst Capital (Mauritius) 
Limited

PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 
SUITE 122, 2ND FLOOR, HARBOUR 
FRONT BUILDING
PORT LOUIS

C141412 GBC1 PRAMUKH SAP HOLDINGS 
LIMITED

PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 
SUITE 122, 2ND FLOOR, HARBOUR 
FRONT BUILDING
PORT LOUIS

C12194 GBC1 PREMIER FUND LIMITED C/O KROSS ' BORDER TRUST 
SERVICES LTD ST LOUIS BUSINESS 
CENTRE CNR DESROCHES & ST 
LOUIS ST P LOUIS

C13416 GBC1 GOLDMARK ENTERPRISE 
LTD

C/O KROSS BORDER TRUST 
SERVICES LTD,ST LOUIS BUSINESS 
CENTRE,CNR DESROCHES & ST 
LOUIS ST.,PORT LOUIS



3382 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Cl 3498 GBC1 infosagetechnologies

MAURITIUS LTD
C/O KROSS BORDER TRUST 
SERVICES LTD ST LOUIS BUSINESS 
CENTRE CNR DESROCHES & ST 
LOUIS ST P LOUIS

C15879 GBC1 PANSONA INVESTMENTS 
LIMITED

C/O KROSS BORDER TRUST 
SERVICES LTD ST LOUIS BUSINESS 
CENTRE CNR DESROCHES & ST 
LOUIS ST P LOUIS

C31276 GBC1 Juke Media C/o Kross Border Trust Services 
Limited, St. Louis Business Centre, 
Cnr Desroches & St. Louis Streets, 
Port Louis, Mauritius

C56888 GBC1 Melchior Selected Trust 
(Mauritius) Limited

CNR DESROCHES & ST LOUIS 
STREETS
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE
PORT LOUIS

C074829 GBC1 MULTIPLEX (MAURITIUS) 
LIMITED

C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE
CNR DESROCHES & ST LOUIS 
STREETS
PORT LOUIS

Cl03490 GBC1 Deep Drilling Company C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE,CNR 
DESROCHES AND ST LOUIS STREETS 
PORT LOUIS

C130955 GBC1 AFRICA CAPITAL 
OVERSEAS

C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE
PORT LOUIS

C133762 GBC1 navigation RE C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE,CNR 
DESROCHES AND ST LOUIS STREETS 
PORT LOUIS

Cl 03490 GBC1 Deep Drilling Company C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE,CNR 
DESROCHES AND ST LOUIS STREETS 
PORT LOUIS
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Date: 20/07/2017

C130955 GBC1 AFRICA CAPITAL
OVERSEAS

C/O ROGERS CAPITAL CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE
PORT LOUIS

C138336 GBC1 RHC Investments C/O ROGERS CAPITAL FUND 
SERVICES LTD
ST LOUIS BUSINESS CENTRE, CNR 
DESROCHES AND ST LOUIS STREETS 
PORT LOUIS, MAURITIUS

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1176 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 14 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C125726 GBC1 Mara Diversified Devco CYBERCITY,
7TH FLOOR, TOWER 1, NEXTERACOM
EBENE 72201

C126534 GBC1 INTERNATIONAL 
CONSORTIUM CLUB PCC

CYBERCITY
7TH FLOOR, TOWER 1, NEXTERACOM '

EBENE 72201

C127307 GBC1 MEGATRON INTERNATIONAL 
LTD

CYBERCITY
7TH FLOOR, TOWER1, NEXTERACOM
EBENE 72201

C133935 GBC1 SMARTAFR1CA INVESTMENT 
HOLDING PCC

CYBERCITY
7TH FLOOR, TOWER 1, NEXTERACOM
EBENE 72201
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Date: 10/07/2017

C137129 GBCl STEFAN DY PVT LTD CYBERCITY
7TH FLOOR, TOWER 1, NEXTERACOM
EBENE 72201

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. Il 71 of 2017

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 24 August 2017.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No. Sub Category Company Registered Office

C094347 GBCl WTG ASSET ADVISORY LTD C/O BELVEDERE MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED, 7A 7TH FLOOR EBENE MEWS 
57 EBENE CYBERCITY EBENE

C094347 GBCl WTG ASSET ADVISORY LTD 16 JOHN KENNEDY AVE
C/O SINEWS GLOBAL LTD, FLOREAL

C102757 GBCl Ceridian (Mauritius) Technology 
Ltd

C/o Sinews Global Ltd, 
2nd Floor, Les Jamalacs Bldg, 
Vieux Conseil St, Port Louis

Cl 09867 GBCl Lucimo Investments Ltd C/o Sinews Global Ltd, 
2nd Floor, Les Jamalacs Bldg, 
Vieux Conseil St, Port Louis

Cl 12951 GBCl Saarbriicken Capital Partners Ltd C/O BELVEDERE MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED, 7A, 7TH FLOOR EBENE MEWS 
57 EBENE CYBERCITY EBENE

C131993 GBCl Clematis Ltd Citadelle Mall 15th floor
Sir Virgil Naz St 
Port Louis
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Date: 20/07/2017

C134815 GBC1 Best Target Consulting Ltd 16 John Kennedy
FLOREAL
CUREPIPE

C143687 GBC1 2PM (Mauritius) Ltd Citadelle mall 15th floor
Sir Virgil Naz St 
Port Louis

Cl27944 GBC1 PAYFAIR SOLUTIONS ST DENIS STREET 6TH FLOOR SUITE 
605 ST JAMES COURT PORT-LOUIS

for Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1178 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr Louis 
Arnaud Nathaniel NARAIN to change the 
surname of his minor daughter NARAIN into 
that of NARAIN-KETTMANN so that in future 
she shall bear the names and surname of Tropea 
Maria Nathanielle NARAIN-KETTMANN.

Date: 02 August 2017

K. Bhoodhun
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1180 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Muhammad Azhar Houssein BOODHOO to 
change his names and surname Muhammad Azhar 
Houssein BOODHOO into those of Muhammad 
Azhar HOUSSEIN so that in future he shall bear 
the names and surname of Muhammad Azhar 
HOUSSEIN.

Date: 02 August 2017

N. Pern (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1179 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mahmood 
Sayed Athar Houssein BOODHOO to change 
his names and surname Mahmood Sayed Athar 
Houssein BOODHOO into those of Mahmood 
Sayed Athar HOUSSEIN so that in future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Mahmood Sayed 
Athar HOUSSEIN.

Date: 02 August 2017

N. Pern (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1181 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Asgarally 
Hossen BACCUS to change his names and 
surname Asgarally Hossen BACCUS into those 
of Asgarally HOSSENBACCUS so that in future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Asgarally 
HOSSENBACCUS.

Date: 07 August 2017

H. V. Adeen 
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1182 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Gerard 
Andre Georges MARIE-LOUISE to change 
his surname MARIE-LOUISE into that of 
CALTAUX so that in future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Gerard Andre Georges 
CALTAUX.

Date: 04 August 2017

N. Pem (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1185 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Louis 
Gaetan Hedley VIRASSAMY to change his 
surname VIRASSAMY into that of VIRASAMY 
so that in future he shall bear the name and surname 
of Louis Gaetan Hedley VIRASAMY.

Date: 10 August 2017

A. DABY (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1183 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Marie 
Emmanuelle EOLE to change her names Marie 
Emmanuelle into those of Marie Ema Lovena 
Cheryline so that in future she shall bear the names 
and surname of Marie Ema Lovena Cheryline 
EOLE.

Date: 07 August 2017

R. Chineah 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1186 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr & 
Mrs Bruno MIGUEL to change the name of their 
minor daughter Karishma into those of Kimberley 
Lara so that in future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Kimberley Lara MIGUEL.

Date: 11 August 2017

H. V. Adeen 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1184 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr & 
Mrs Sheik Abdul Quadir Swaleh Mahamad 
IBRAHIM to change the names of their minor 
son Mohammad Husnain Ilyas into those of 
Muhammad Hasnaiyn Ilyaas so that in future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Muhammad 
Hasnaiyn Ilyaas IBRAHIM.

Date: 10 August 2017

K. DOMAH (Ms)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1187 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Marie 
Patricia Isabelle DESCELLES to change her 
names Marie Patricia Isabelle into that of 
Isabelle so that in future she shall bear the name 
and surname of Isabelle DESCELLES.

Date: 10 August 2017

R. Chineah
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1188 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Sunil 
TEELUCK to change his name Sunil into that of 
Nishal so that in future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Nishal TEELUCK.

Date: 11 August 2017

R. Chineah 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1189 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Dhanumatee BHIWA (born SOOROOPSING) 
to change her name Dhanumatee into that of 
Dhannumatee so that in future she shall bear the 
name and surname of Dhannumatee BHIWA 
(born SOOROOPSING).

Date: 04 August 2017

A. Daby (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1190 of 2017

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX

(Base: January - December 2012 = 100)

July 2016 June 2017 July 2017

108.5 115.3 114.3

The main contributors to the change in the index 
between June and July 2017 were:

Source: Statistics Mauritius 
Port Louis

Commodity Change in index point

Vegetables -1.3

Cigarettes +0.2

Other goods and services +0.1

Total -1.0

General Notice No. 1191 of 2017

MAURITIUS CANE INDUSTRY AUTHORITY
Control and Arbitration Department 

Tel: 454 1028/29 Fax: 464 8817

NOTICE TO CANE PLANTERS
Final Price of Molasses - Crop 2016

In accordance with Section 39(2)(c) of the 
Mauritius Cane Industry Authority Act 2011, 
the Control and Arbitration Committee has on 
1 August, 2017 made a Final Determination of the 
Price of Molasses for Crop 2016.

The Price of Molasses per tonne at 86° Brix is 
Rs 2,242.89.

The distiller/bottler contribution per tonne 
of molasses, under section 47 of the MCIA Act 
being Rsl ,282.54, the revenue accruing to planters 
pursuant to section 15C of the SIE (Amendment) 
Act 2016 will therefore be Rs 3,525.43.

Any party who is aggrieved by the final 
determination of the Control and Arbitration 
Committee may, within 21 days of the date of the 
determination, request the Control and Arbitration 
Committee to review the matter by forwarding to 
it a notice stating the grounds on which the request 
is made.

4 August 2017

Chief Executive Officer



3388 The Mauritius Government Gazette

General Notice No. 1192 of 2017 General Notice No. 1193 of 2017

Financial Services Commission 
Mauritius

Public Notice

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF 
LICENCE

CIM CAPTIVE REINSURANCE COMPANY PCC

(formerly known as ‘Renforce Reinsurance 
Company PCC')

CIM CAPTIVE REINSURANCE COMPANY 
PCC pursuant to Section 28 of Financial Services 
Act 2007 and Section 111 of Insurance Act 2005 
has surrendered Category 1 Global Business 
Licence (‘GBL 1 ’) and External Insurance Licence, 
No. Cl08006930 and informed that it has ceased 
operation.

Notice is hereby given that, GBL 1 Licence 
and External Insurance Licence, No. Cl08006930 
issued to CIM CAPTIVE REINSURANCE 
COMPANY PCC stand cancelled.

Financial Services Commission, Mauritius

15 August 2017

FSC House,
54 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 

Republic of Mauritius
Tel: (230) 403 7000 Fax: (230) 467 7172 

E-mail: fscmauritius@intnet.mu, 
Website: www.fscmauritius.org

Financial Services Commission
Mauritius

Public Notice

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF 
LICENCE

CIM GLOBAL REINSURANCE COMPANY
(formerly known as ‘Mondial Reinsurance 

Limited’)

CIM GLOBAL REINSURANCE COMPANY 
pursuant to Section 28 of Financial Services Act 
2007 and Section 111 of Insurance Act 2005 has 
surrendered Category 1 Global Business Licence 
(‘GBL 1’) and Professional Reinsurer Licence, 
No. Cl04000907 and informed that it has ceased 
operation.

Notice is hereby given that, GBL 1 Licence and 
Professional Reinsurer Licence, No. Cl04000907 
issued to CIM GLOBAL REINSURANCE 
COMPANY stand cancelled.

Financial Services Commission, Mauritius

15 August 2017

FSC House,
54 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 

Republic of Mauritius 
Tel: (230) 403 7000 Fax: (230) 467 7172 

E-mail: fscmauritius@intnet.mu, 
Website: wvw7.fscmauritius.org

mailto:fscmauritius@intnet.mu
http://www.fscmauritius.org
mailto:fscmauritius@intnet.mu
wvw7.fscmauritius.org
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General Notice No. 1194 of 2017
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS TRIBUNAL

AWARD

j

Before: -

Shameer Janhangeer 
Francis Supparayen 
Abdool Feroze Acharauz 
Kevin C. Lukeeram

Vice-President 
Member 
Member 
Member

In the matters of: -

ERT/RN 72/17 
Mr Udesh EMRITH

Disputant No.l 
and

CASELA Limited
Respondent

ERT/RN 73/17
Mr Luckhun DOMAH

Disputant No.2
and

CASELA Limited
Respondent

ERT/RN 74/17
Mr Mike Ryan LASERINGUE

Disputant No.3
and

CASELA Limited
Respondent

1
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The present matters have been referred to the Tribunal by the Commission for 
Conciliation and Mediation pursuant to section 69 (7) of the Employment Relations Act. The 
Terms of Reference of the disputes read as follows:

Whether my Employer, Casela Limited will re-instate back my normal daily 
starting time of work which was 06.30 in the morning and my daily ending time 
of work which was 15.00 hours in the afternoon.

The Disputants were assisted by their Trade Union representative Mr L. Dewnath. 
Whereas the Respondent was assisted by Counsel Ms V. Mayer. The Disputants and the 
Respondents have each respectively submitted their Statements of Case. It must be noted that 
the three disputes were consolidated at the hearing of the matter.

THE DISPUTANTS' STATEMENT OF CASE

The Disputants have averred that they joined Casela Limited on 23.03.2011, 20.02.2014 
and 01.07.2013 respectively. The first two Disputants joined as Gardener and their job title was 
eventually changed to Animal Keeper. The third Disputant joined as an Animal Keeper. As 
Animal Keepers, they wash, clean aviaries and feed the birds. Of the labour force of about 200 
at Casela Limited, only the working time of the Disputants has been changed. Their working 
hours per week was 48 hours as per the Catering Industry (Remuneration Order) Regulations 
and this is now 45 hours per week with the amendment brought to the Regulations in 2014.

It has been averred that the Disputants were informed, during the end of February 
2017, that their daily starting and ending time would be altered as from 1 March 2017. The 
Disputants' daily starting.time has been changed from 0630 hours to 0830 hours; whereas their 
daily ending time has been changed from 1500 hours to 1700 hours. This change has been 
imposed unilaterally upon them without their consent and their trade union, the Artisans and 
General Workers' Union, has not been consulted. As Animal Keepers, the Disputants have 
nothing to do with visitors and their tasks consist of feeding, bathing and providing general care 
to animals; maintaining cleanliness of the sheds at alt times; and treating animals in cases of 
minor injury. The Disputants wish to be reverted to their former daily starting and ending times.

2
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THE RESPONDENT'S STATEMENT OF CASE

It has been averred that the Disputants are employed at Casela Limited in the Aviary 
section of the Operations Department. The Respondent re-organised its different departments. 
A full time Animal Curator / Veterinary Manager, who is responsible for the Zoology 
Department, was appointed further to the restructure of the company and the increase in 
animals. The Zoology Department has been created for the welfare and wellbeing of the 
animals. There are 7 employees in the Aviary section. Casela Limited operates from 0830 to 
1700 hours and almost all of the employees work from 0830 to 1700 hours. More than 80% of 
260 employees start duty as from 0830 hours to cater for visitors' needs up to 1700 hours. 
Following the amendment to the Catering Industry (Remuneration Order) Regulations to 45 
working hours per week, the Disputants refused to sign a new contract. However, the 
Respondent is applying the statutory regulations to all its employees.

It has also been averred that the Respondent held several meetings with the reporting 
line supervisors to inform them of the change in pattern of work. All the Animal Keepers were 
informed prior to the change and a roster was circulated to all as per normal practice. The 
change in the working hours was discussed with the Union, whose attention was also drawn to 
the contract (of employment) where only the number of hours per week is mentioned and the 
pattern of work is not defined.

It has further been averred that given the role of the Animal Keeper in feeding animals 
at any point in time, maintaining cleanliness of sheds at all times and treating injury, it is 
abundantly clear that they should cater for the needs of animals and stay up to the closure of 
the park at 1700 hours. The Respondent needs its employees to start with the business 
operations. The main reason for the change is the feeding of animals at 16 hrs; in case of animal 
escape; medical emergencies; and monitoring in the park for the safety of animals and visitors. 
The preparation of animal feed has been centralised whereas in the past each Animal Keeper 
had to prepare the feed. The change in the pattern of work does not affect the terms and 
conditions of the employees which includes remuneration, number of hours worked and nature 
of the work.

3
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THE EVIDENCE OF WITNESSES

i
Mr Luckhun Domah, Animal Keeper, was called to depose on behalf of the three 

Disputants. Mr Domah notably stated that he works under a contract of employment at Casela 
Limited. In the beginning, he started at 0630 hours and finished at 1530 hours. This changed to 
1500 hours. Now they start at 0830 hours and finish at 1700 hours. The time was changed on 1 
March 2017. Management only informed them of the change of the hours two to three days 
before. As Animal Keepers, they check the animals, look after them, clean and feed. Some 
animals are fed twice a day. They mainly look after the animals and stay with them up to 1230 
hours. After 1230 hours, they do maintenance work. They are other people who look after the 
animals between 1200 and 1700 hours. Ending earlier allowed them to return home early and 
do other work. They are not satisfied with the change in the hours imposed on them.

Mr Domah was also questioned by Counsel for the Respondent. He agreed that his 
contract of employment includes his job position, place of work, duration and hours of work. 
Under duration and hours of work, it is written that he has to work for 48 hours, which is now 
supposed to be 45 hours. The contract of employment does not contain the start time and the 
end time. There is no change in the number of hours the company is asking him to work. Only 
the start time and the end time have changed. In the meetings before the change, they were 
informed that the hours are being changed because of the tourists. They are seven who work in 
the Aviary section. The animals are fed as from 1000 hours and 1600 hours which means that 
there must be people present at the aforesaid times. If there is any problem with the animals, 
the Animal Keeper has to manage the situation. All the persons in his department start at 0830 
hours and end at 1700 hours. Mr Domah also stated that the change in the hours of work is not 
a major change.

Mrs Sunita Bikoo, Human Resource Manager at Casela Limited, adduced evidence on 
behalf of the Respondent. She explained that an Animal Curator / Veterinary Manager was 
recruited in 2015 and the department was reorganised. A new Zoology Department was 
created as they had more animals and more visitors. As the park closes at 5 pm, they need staff 
to help the Zoology team if there is an escape of animal or a medical emergency. She and the 
Head of Department had meetings to inform of the change in the starting time. The employees 
did not want to start at 0830 hours. The company went ahead with the change and the 

4
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employees informed their Union. She informed Mr Dewnath that the contract of employment 
did not define the pattern of work and this allows them to change it. She referred to clause 3.2 
of the contract’of employment, which she produced (Document A). The number of hours 
worked has remained the same and taking into account the 1-hour break and 15 minutes' tea 
time, the Disputants are working 42 hours. They work 6 days a week. The Respondent has 26 
employees segregated into Aviary, Safari, Petting Farm and Administration. She produced a list 
of employees of the Zoology Department (Document B) which includes the Aviary section. The 
manpower has increased to cater for business needs. The starting times was changed without 
the written consent of the employees and it is not a substantial change.

THE MERITS OF THE DISPUTE

The Tribunal in the present matter is being asked to enquire into whether Casela Limited 
should re-instate the normal daily starting and ending times of the Disputants which was 0630 
hours and 1500 hours respectively.

The Disputants are employed as Animal Keepers at Casela Limited. They previously 
started work at 0630 hours and ended at 1500 hours on a daily basis. However, following 
meetings held by management, their starting time is now 0830 hours and ending time is now 
1700 hours. This change has been made effective as from 1 March 2017. The Disputants are not 
satisfied with the change to their daily start and ending times and wish to be reverted to their 
former normal working times.

It has not been disputed that the conditions of work of the Disputants fall under the 
Catering and Tourism Industries Remuneration Regulations 2014 (GN 202 of 2014). Under these 
regulations, it is akin to note that the Second Schedule has provided that the normal working 
week of a worker shall consist of 45 hours of work excluding the time allowed for meal and tea 
breaks. The worker, on any given working day, is entitled to a meal break of 1 hour and two tea 
breaks of 15 minutes each. It must be noted that GN 202 of 2014 has revoked the Catering 
Industry (Remuneration Order) Regulations 2004, which provided for a normal working week of 
48 hours.

5



3394 The Mauritius Government Gazette

In Hong Kong Restaurant Group Ltd v Manick [1997 SCJ 105], it should be noted that the 
Supreme Court made the following observation in relation to the hours of work provided for in 
then then Catering Industry (Remuneration Order) Regulations 1987:

Whilst the Catering Industry (Remuneration Order) Regulations 1987 provides 
that a worker is required to work 48 hours per week excluding meal breaks, there is 
nothing which prevents an employer from granting more favourable conditions of 
employment.

It would also be apposite to note what was stated by the Supreme Court in the aforesaid 
case in relation to the powers of the employer:

It must be borne in mind that the employer has the inherent power of administration 
and he can organize his business according to the exigencies of the service but within 
the labour law and its remuneration orders.

It may be noted that this dicta of the Supreme Court has subsequently been cited with 
approval in the case of L'lngenie v Baie du Cap Estates Ltd. [2000 MR 38]. Furthermore, the 
following may also be noted on the powers of the employer as cited by the Supreme Court in 
AJ. Maurel Construction Ltee v Froget [2008 MR 6]:

In any case, as has been stated in Dalloz, Camerlynck, Droit du Travail (ibid.), 
the law does not interfere with the power of the employer to do so except that when 
he does so he does not interfere with the acquired rights of the employees:

« L'employeur, maitre selon la jurisprudence de I'organisation et du 
bon fonctionnement de ses services, peut librement, et sans engager sa 
responsabilite, apporter « dans les limites de son pouvoir de direction » des 
changements dans la structure de son entreprise et des amenagements dans 
/'execution de la prestation de travail,... »

However, when he does so, he should ensure that he does not interfere with 
the acquired rights of the employees. The exercise of the power of the employer to 
manage his business as he thinks fit is permissible:

« des I'instant ou il ne porte pas atteinte pour autant aux « elements 
substantiels du contrat » (4) ou ne lui apporte pas de « modification essentielle
(5) - concernant la qualification, les attributions principales, les conditions de 
travail ou la remuneration. »

6
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The following may also be noted from what was stated by the Supreme Court in Dyers 
and Finishers Ltd. v Permanent Arbitration Tribunal & Ors. [2010 SCJ176]:

It is settled law in France, from which country we inspire ourselves in matters of labour 
law, and in Mauritius, that the employer is at liberty to organise his enterprise in the 
best interests of that enterprise. But he must also comply with the law of the country 
with respect to the rights of the employees.

In the present matter, the employer has not modified the number of hours of work but 
has only shifted the daily starting and ending times of the Disputants. This cannot be deemed to 
be a substantial modification to their contract of employment. It should also be noted that 
neither the Disputants nor the Respondent has deemed the change to be substantial in their 
evidence adduced before the Tribunal.

It also cannot be said that the change in the daily starting and ending times is against 
the contract of employment of the Disputants in as much as the contract of employment has 
not specified same and has only expressed the number of hours to be worked in a week in 
relation to hours of work.

As has been seen, there is nothing which prevents the employer from modifying the 
daily starting and ending times of the Disputants pursuant to its powers of management of the 
enterprise provided that the employer acts within the labour law and its remuneration orders.

The employer, in the present matter, has put forward as reasons for the change in the 
daily starting and ending times of the Disputants, the reorganisation of its business notably with 
the creation of a Zoology Department and the appointment of an Animal Curator / Veterinary 
Manager. This is to cater for the increase in visitors and for an increase in animals at the 
Respondent's park. It has also been stated that the park closes at 1700 hours and that the 
Disputants are required up to the closure time.

It would be pertinent to note that it has not been suggested by the Disputants that the 
change in their daily starting and ending times is against the law. The Disputants currently work 
42 hours per week when meal and tea breaks are taken into account. Nevertheless, it is for 

7



3396 The Mauritius Government Gazette

reasons best known to them that the Disputants do not agree with the change. Mr Domah, who 
deposed on behalf of the three Disputants, stated that the previous ending time allowed him to 
return home earlier. This however cannot be taken to be a valid reason against the change 
made to the daily starting and ending times of the Disputants. Furthermore, the Disputants 
have not demonstrated how they are being prejudiced by the change.

It would be in the interests of good and harmonious employment relations for the 
Disputants and the Respondent to have a good and proper understanding. This can only lead to 
an improvement of employment relations at the workplace. In this vein, it would be 
appropriate to note what was stated by the Tribunal in G. Rousseau & Ors and Le Warehouse 
Ltd (RN 1013 of 2010):

On the principles of good practices of good industrial relations as provided for in 
section 97 of the Employment Relations Act, it is essential that there should be an 
'entente' between the Employers and the Employees. Good human relations between 
Employers and Employees are essential to good industrial relations. Indeed, changing 
the number of hours of work has an impact on the workers' life in general. One should 
not lose sight of the fact that both Employers and Employees have a common interest 
in the success of the undertaking.

In the circumstances, the change effected by the Respondent to the daily starting and 
ending times of the Disputants is well within its power as an employer. Hence, the Tribunal 
cannot find any reason to intervene in the present matter.

The disputes are therefore set aside.

8
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(SD) Shameer Janhangeer 
(Vice-President)

(SD) Francis Supparayen 
(Member)

(SD) Abdool Feroze Acharauz 
(Member)

(SD) Kevin C. Lukeeram 
(Member)

Date: 17th August 2017
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General Notice No. 1195 of 2017

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

S.N

431

432

/

433

434

435

436

437

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

VEHICLE
NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TOBE 

CARRIED

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18079 JOOLIA 
Mohammad Irshad

1501ZJ96
2560Kg 

GV

Rousset Road, 
Nouvelle 

Decouverte

General
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18080 EMAMBOCUS 
Mohammad Fardeen

NYP 
2610Kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Notre Dame

General
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18081 SAWOCK
Jayesh

NYP
4500Kg GV

Closel Road,
Gopee Lane, 

Phoenix

General
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18082 MUNORUTH
Nishall

NYP
32000Kg GV

Royal Road,
Quatre Cocos

General
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18083 FOKEERA
Amarsing

NYP 
33700Kg 

GV

Parc Road, 
Roche Noires

General 
Goods

+
Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18084 Ashley Transport Ltd
NYP 

18000Kg 
GV

Baillache Road,
Long Mountain

General
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18085 NAUTHOO 
Mohammad Hassen

1677ZW01 
3245Kg 

GV

Damree Lane, 
Bel Air

Riviere Seche

General 
Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

438 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18086 Dolberg Rental 
Solutions Limited

NYP 
16000Kg 

GV

Hotel Avenue,
Ebene House,
33 Cybercity, 

Ebene

General
Goods 

+
Sugar in

Bulk

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) 
LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER

BASE OF OPERATION

88 25423/C From: (Late) Hamza GOLAMHOSSEN Taxi Car
983FB11

Caroline, Flacq

To: Mr Mohammad Mozammil
GOLAMHOSSEN

89 26771/C From: Haroon Ally HOSAIN Taxi Car
3693ZV07

Plaine Verte Centre

To: Mohammad Mehtaz IMRIT

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION OF PUBLIC 
SERVICE VEHICLE (CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

9487DC12

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT BASE OF OPERATIONNUMBER

206 24581/D-2/D Adarshsingh BHOLAH 9491DC12 From: Mont Mascal Road,
9492DC12 Petit Raffray

To: Avenue du Chateau,
Chemin 20 Pieds, Grand Baie



NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT
VEHICLE 
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

36 29516/4/E From: M.R.I TRANSPORT LTD N1350
56 Seater

From: 49, Ave Victoria, Quatre
Bomes

To: FRCCOLTD To: Avenue Peruches 5, More
Raffray, Les Guibies, Pailles

37 29516/3/E From: M.R.I TRANSPORT LTD R1350
56 Seater

From: 49, Ave Victoria, Quatre
Bomes

To: FRCCOLTD To: Avenue Peraches 5, More 
Raffray, Les Guibies, Pailles

38 30398/E From: Pritee GONDUR

To: Ganesh Kumar GONDUR

4721AG11
14 Seater

From: Rughoo Lane, Roches Noires

To: Rughoo Lane, Roches Noires

39 26583/E From: Krishna GUNGABISSOON 3971ZK98
14 Seater

From: Block 5, Cite Camp
Bombaye, Forest Side

To: Roshan GUNGABISSOON To: Camp Bombaye, Forest Side

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s together 
with his name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach 
the Secretary to the Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, 
Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government 
Gazette. Any objection that reaches the Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will 
not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
15 August 2017



19 August 2017 3401

General Notice No. 1196 of 2017

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation

(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number
Number

(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address
(320) Filing Date

(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &
(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design ^Trademarks Act 2002

(310) MU/M/2017/25333 (320) 27/06/2017
(730) FISCONSULT FUND MAMAGEMENT LTD
(730) 15th Floor, Citadelle Mall, Sir Virgil

Naz Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(511) 35 and 36
(540) FISCONSULT FUND MAMAGEMENT

& Logo

FISCONSULT Fund Management

(310) MU/M/2017/25337 (320)28/06/2017
(730) Aradhna SEESAHA
(730) Sookara Road, Brisee Verdiere, 

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 29 and 43
(540) Radha's Veg Cuisine (and logo)

(310) 24755/2017 (320) 17/03/2017
(730) Thali Delights LTD

DBM Industrial Zone, Plaine Lauzun, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Banister at Law 
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(511) (29,30, 35 and 43)

<540) Thali Delights

(310) 24756/2017 (320) 17/03/2017
(730) Thali Delights LTD

DBM Industrial Zone, Plaine Lauzun, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(511) (29, 30, 35 and 43)

<540) Thali Restaurants
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 21019/ 
(730) GOLD

4572,J
Malays 

(740) Mary /
Room
Port L( 

(511) (29) 
(540) PACIf

2015 (32
EN FRESH SDN. B 
alan Chain Ferry, E 

>ia
rime Philips, Attorn 
310, St James Court 
niis

TC WEST (and log 

maj

0) 09/07/2015
HD.
1100 Butterworth,

;y at Law
St Denis Street,

o)

(310) 24754/2017 (320) 17/03/2017
(730) Thali Delights LTD

DBM Industrial Zone, Plaine Lauzun, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(511) (29, 30, 35 and 43)

" Thali

(310) 24757/2017 (320) 17/03/2017
(730) Thali Delights LTD

DBM Industrial Zone, Plaine Lauzun, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(511) (35 and 43)

(540) Thali Secrets

(310) 24758/2017 (320) 17/03/2017
(730) Thali Delights LTD

DBM Industrial Zone, Plaine Lauzun,
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court,
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(511) (29, 30, 35 and 43)

<540) Thali XPRESS

(310) 25003/2017 (320) 27/04/2017
(730) Coloplast A/S

Holtedam 1, 3050 Humlebaek, Denmark 
(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law

Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, 
St James Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (10)

<540) EasiVac

(310) 25122/2017 (320) 17/05/2017
(730) Ningbo Yinzhou Junhang Trdg Co.,Ltd.

5nd Floor, Robot Business 
Center, #301 Jinguzhong Rd, 
Yinzhou District, Ningbo, 
Zhejiang, China

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (21)
(540) ROLLINGDOG & Device

@ flDLLINGGDG

(310) 25265/2017 (320) 12/06/2017
(330) . 16/4323404 19/12/2016 FR
(730) Parfums Christian Dior, (a French Societe

Anonyme)
33 Avenue Hoche, 75008 Paris, France 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (3 and 4)

<540) The Cachemire |

(3.10) 25266/2017 (320) 12/06/2017.-
(730) Parfums Christian Dior, (a French Societe

Anonyme)
33 Avenue Hoche, 75008 Paris, France 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3 and 4) 

<540) Balade Sauvage
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25267/2017 (320) 12/06/2017
(330) 16/4323409 19/12/2016 FR
(730) Parfoms Christian Dior, (a French Societe

Anonyme)
33 Avenue Hoche, 75008 Paris, France 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3 and 4) 
(540) e ,Sakura

(310) 25354/2017 (320) 29/06/2017
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, New Castle County, Delaware 
19808, U.S.A.

(740) Etude Philips International Ltd
Suite 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (5)

(540) MAXVIDA

(310) 25355/2017 (320) 29/06/2017
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, New Castle County, Delaware 
19808, U.S.A.

(740) Etude Philips International Ltd
Suite 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (5)

5 0 GROVIVA

(310) 25356/2017 (320) 29/06/2017
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, New Castle County, Delaware 
19808, U.S.A.

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law,
Etude Philips International Ltd 
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (5)

40 SIGNUTRA
(310) 25357/2017 (320) 29/06/2017
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, New Castle County, Delaware 
19808, U.S.A.

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law,
Etude Philips International Ltd
Room 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (5)

5” VIDAVANCE

(310) 25397/2017 (320) 06/07/2017
(730) Avacare Global

4th Floor, Super U Complex, Coeur de Ville, 
La Salette Road, Grand Bay,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (5 and 44)
(540) Avacareglobal & Logo

avacareglobal®
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25409/2017 (320) 06/07/2017
(730) SAhLIKLI GIDA URUNLER SANAY VE 

TICARET ANON M NIRKET.

(740)

(511)
(540)

Celaliye mahallesi Baj larba€i Cad. No:55, 
Buyiikgekmece, ISTANBUL, Turkey 
Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attomey-at-Law 
12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(32)
FC FUTURE CLUB and device

(310) 25493/2017 (320) 24/07/2017
(730) SANGHI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

10TH FLOOR KATARIA ARCADE, OFF. 
S.G. HIGHWAY, POST - MAKARBA, 
DIST- AHMED AB AD - 380 051, 
GUJARAT, India

(740) ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port Louis

(511) (19)
(540) SANGHI CEMENT (and logo)

SRNGHI 
CEMENT

Turning Dreams info Concrete Reality

(310) 25509/2017 (320) 26/07/2017
(730) Guangdong 777 New Energy Co., Ltd

No. 16 Changxmg Road, Beikeng Industrial 
Park, Taishan, Guandong, 
Peoples Republic of China

(740) Georgy Ng Wong Hing, Attorney-at-Law
702 Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis

(511)
(540)

(9)
777 (and logo)

(310) 25515/2017 (320) 27/07/2017
(730) TIRES SPECIALIST TIREMASTER LTD 

Industrial Zone, Phoenix, Republic of 
Mauritius

(740)

(5U)
(540)

Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attomey-at-Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(29 and 35)
SUNPICK (and logo)

(310) 25519/2017 (320) 28/07/2017
(730) KIN9 GROUP LTD

SOLFERINO No. 3, VACOAS 73346, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16, 35 and 41)
(540) ISL AVENUE & LOGO

(310) 25521/2017 (320) 28/07/2017
(730) MONTIDA MCINE LTD

Trianon Shopping Park, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP A GENT)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (16, 35,41 and 43)

(540) MCine
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25530/2017 (320) 28/07/2017
(730) Jaguar Land Rover Limited

Abbey Road, Whitley, Coventry CV3 4LF, 
United Kingdom

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12 and 37)

40 VELAR

(310) 25531/2017 (320) 28/07/2017
(730) NEPI Rockcastle PLC

Anglo International House, 2nd floor, Lord
Street, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 4LN,
Isle of Man

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 16, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40,41, 42, 43 and 
44)

(540) NEPI ROCKCASTLE (and iogo)

NEPI
ROCKCASTLE

(310) 25532/2017 (320) 31/07/2017
(730) MELLA VILLAS LTD

Suite 308, St James Court, St Denis Street,
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (41 and 43)
(540) _. ,

Samaira

(310) 25534/2017 (320) 31/07/2017
(730) CROSSCARE LIMITED

First Floor, The Herbert Building, The Park, 
Carrickmines, Dublin 18, Ireland

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (5)

COLIEF
(310) 25546/2017 (320) 01/08/2017
(730) ROCANVEL LTEE

1 Rue La Corderie, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16, 35, 36, 37 and 39)
(540) BLUE BOX (and logo)

fc-sr >**** >,*< >73

(310) 25547/2017 (320) 01/08/2017
(730) COUNTRY SPRINGS CO LTD 

Boulingrin Road, Long Mountain, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (32 and 35)
(540) AQUASPRINGS (and logo)

QqW'springs
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 —

(310)
(730)

(5H) 
(540)

25552/2017 (320) 02/08/2017
Hinata International Ltd
6th Floor, Shenaz Tower, Louis Pasteur Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(35,41 and 43)
NOUDEAL.COM (and logo)

(310) 25559/2017 (320) 03/08/2017
(730) TEXTILE AVENUE LTD

29, Avenue des Citronelles, Pailles, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) ENDLESS & LOGO

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

25561/2017 (320) 03/08/2017
TUSK Merchant Capital Limited 
13A King George V Avenue, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius
(35 and 36)

TUSK

(310) 25567/2017 (320) 04/08/2017
(730) Syndicat Des Coproprietaires de Phoenix 

Les Halles
Pont Fer, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) PHOENIX CENTRAL (and logo)

PHOENIX 
CENTRAL

(310) 25568/2017 (320) 04/08/2017
(730) Kross Connection Ltd

4A, Avenue des Jacinthes, St Jean,
Quatre Bomes, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (24 and 42)
(540) Kross Connection Ltd Logo

(310)
(730)

(5H) 
(540)

25574/2017 (320) 07/08/2017
Guillaume Valet
Rue Barry, Curepipe,
Republic of Mauritius
(43)
La Cabane D'Aubane (and logo)

Kross Connection Ltd

LA CABANE
D’AUBANE

(310) 25575/2017 (320) 07/08/2017
(730) . Ramawtee MAHADEO

3, Boutique, Triolet, Republic of Mauritius 
(511) (30 and 35)
(540) Vanshika logo

(310) 25580/2017 (320) 08/08/2017
(730) Nadine Marianne GOURREGE

Domaine de Labourdonnais, Mapou, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) House of Pies & Logo

NOUDEAL.COM
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25594/2017 (320) 09/08/2017
(730) KOVA ENTERPRISES LTD

25, Morcellement Orchidee, Rose-Belle, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (18 and 25)

(540) KUOSI LOGO

kurjsi

(310) 25596/2017 (320) 10/08/2017
(730) Sunilduth DOOKHEEA

Branch Road, Nouvelle - France,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (14, 25, 35 and 44)
(540) ZENTITUDE - an attitude, a lifestyle and 

logo

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffrey Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 18 August 2017 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office

General Notice No. 1197 of 2017

CORRIGENDUM

TRADEMARK NOTICE

Further to the General Notice Noll56 of 2017 in respect of the mark “IOTRAD 
Pharmaceuticals Co. Ltd & Logo” published in the Government Gazette No. 76 of 12 August, 
2017 applicant’s name & address (INID Code 730) to read IOTRAD Pharmaceuticals Co. Ltd. 
of 4 B, Royal Road, Beau-Bassin, Republic of Mauritius.

Date: 18 August, 2017 Ag. Controller
Industrial Property Office

0
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General Notice No. 1198 of 2017

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 38 of the Patents, 
Industrial Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(111) 22387/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) SOCIETE D'EXPLOITATION D'UN 

SERVICE D'INFORMATION
(730) 1, Place du Spectacle, 92130 Issy-Les- 

Moulineaux, France
(510) Int Class 9, 14, 16, 18, 25, 28, 35, 38, 41 & 42 
(540) CNEWS Logo

(111) 22388/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Mr Rabin RAMPERSAD
(730) 39 Charles Regnaud Street, Curepipe Road, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 38
(540) .

cozemons

(111) 22389/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) COMMITTEE D’ORGANISATION DES 

10EME JEUX DES ILES DE L'OCEAN 
INDIEN

(730) 3eme Etage, Immeuble Emmanuel Anquetil, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 41
(540) LOGO du lOeme Jeux des Iles de L'Ocean 

Indien 2019 (and logo)

IO
JiOi
MAURICE 2019

(111) 22390/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) ROLEX SA
(730) Rue Francois-Dussaud 3-5-7, Geneva, 

Switzerland
(740) Mr R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 14

” RLX

(111) 22391/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) KAYT'S LTD
(730) Royal Road, Bramsthan,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 43 ,
(540) HAPPY TO SERVE EVERYONE

BUY MORE SAVE MORE (and logo)
HAPPY TO SERVE EVERYONE

BUY MORE SAVE MORE

(111) 22392/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Aldrex Suppliers Ltd
(730) Cnr.Baissac and Victoria Avenue, 

Quatre Bornes, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Etude Guy Rivalland, Attorneys at Law 

7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 18, 24 and 25

<540) WARDROBE
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 22393/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Kurt Hansley Francois
(730) Lot 866, More. Belle Vue, Albion, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 16, 24, 25, 32, 35 and 38

(540) I DODO ILE MAURICE (and logo)

He Maurice

(111) 22394/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Sadhna Ratra
(730) D 170, Sector 8, Dwarka, New Delhi, India
(740) Yusuf Nazroo, Trademark Agent

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 29 and 35

<540) Shivyog Foods

(111) 22395/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) JayaKrishna Poollay Mootien
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Me. Ganessen Mooneesawmy,

Barrister at Law
Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court,
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 29, 30, 35 and 43 
(540) MySpice (and logo)

MySpice

(111) 22396/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) SOMATRANS SDV LTD
(730) IBL Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port Louis, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35 and 39
(540) LOGIDIS EXPRESS LOGO

4^- LOGIDIS EXPRESS
An IBL Group company

(111) 22397/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Jean Daniel Desvaux
(730) La Caveme No. 2, Vacoas,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 41
(540) Bigfoot Adventure & Quad Logo

(111) 22398/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) TIRES SPECIALIST TIREMASTER LTD
(730) Industrial Zone, Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 29, 30 and 35
(540) LOADER (Special form)
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 22399/2017 (151) 11/08/2017 (111) 22400/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Cyril Jean-Pierre Lumet (730) ATTITUDE HOSPITALITY
(730) Chemin 20 Pieds, Casasola 2, Pereybere, MANAGEMENT LTD

Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 24 and 25
LES VOILES DE MAURICE (and logo)

(730) The Junction Business Hub - Block C, 
Calebasses Branch Road, Calebasses, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510)
(540)

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 16 and 35
(540)

enjoy moris!j ete Q%nu/tcc&

(Hl) 22401/2017 (151) 11/08/2017 (Hl) 22402/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) RESAPLANET LTD (730) HOUSE OF LORDS BEVERAGES LIMITED
(730) Rue De L'institut, 4th Floor Ebene Skies, (730) Industrial Zone 3, MFD, Freeport - 5, Mer

Ebene, Republic of Mauritius Rouge, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mrs. Aruna Radhakeesoon Collendavelloo, (510) Int Class 32 and 33

Attorney At Law (540) Senator's No. 1 (and logo)
5th Floor, Rogers House,
No. 5, President John Kennedy Street,

(510)
Port Louis
Int Class 35, 39 and 43

(540) RESAMAURICE (Word & logo)

r?us. L/tcZ/ sjhjSw
resamaurice

(111) 22403/2017 (151) 11/08/2017 (Hl) 22404/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Mauvilac Industries Ltd (730) HOUSE OF LORDS BEVERAGES LIMITED
(730) Pailles Road, Les Pailles, (730) Industrial Zone 3, MFD, Freeport - 5, Mer

Republic of Mauritius Rouge, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent (510) Int Class 32

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis (540) Senate's No.l (and logo)
(510) Int Class 2
(540) MAUVILAC SEALER PRIMER LOGO

If -

<QeaLER PRIMER ■
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 22405/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Marie Corinne DE FLEURIOT DE LA 

COLIN IERE
(730) 17 Abbe De La Caille Street, Curepipe Road, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 21 and 33
(540) EXOTIC TASTE - 1'Arrange de Pile 

Maurice (and logo)
EX6T1C W

1 Artsh^e 4® !

n
Jr V

ii■ Jr

«£**'*'

(111) 22406/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) Marie Corinne DE FLEURIOT DE LA 

COLIN1ERE
(730) 17 Rue Abbe De La Caille, Curepipe Road, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 21 and 33
(540) EXOTIC TASTE - L’ARRANGE DE 

L’lLE MAURICE (and logo)

exone TASTE
rArrange file Maurice

(111) 22407/2017 (151) 11/08/2017
(730) BiRO ASTER LTD
(730) Madame Azor, Saint Antoine, Goodlands 

1304-05, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) MY MORIS -OPENING MAURITIAN 

DOORS (and logo)

iCkV) v*

•

G fcAurirr'^

Date: 16 August, 2017
Ag Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1199 of 2017

THE INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY OFFICE
REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

PUBLICATION OF THE PATENT UNDER SECTION 20(3) AND REGULATION 
27(2) OF THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS AND TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

PATENT granted by the Industrial Property Office

Publication Number: 00045/2017

APPLICANT: Omya, Development AG
Baslerstrasse 42,4665 
Oftringen
SWITZERLAND

Attorney: Mr Andre Robert
Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street 
PORT LOUIS
REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

Filing Date: 27th August 2012

Priority Data: European Patent Office - 31st August 2011 
United States - 7th September 2011

Date of Grant. 27th August 2012

Title of Invention: Remineralization of Desalinated and of Fresh Water 
by Dosing of a Calcium Carbonate Solution in Soft Water

Abstract:

The present invention concerns a process for treating water and the u*se of calcium 
carbonate in such a process. In particular, the present invention is directed to a 
process for remineralization of water comprising the steps of providing feed water, 
providing an aqueous solution of calcium carbonate, wherein the aqueous solution op 
calcium carbonate comprises dissolved calcium carbonate and reaction species 
thereof, and combining the feed water and. the aqueous calcium carbonate solution.

International Patent Classification: C02F 1/68, C02F 103/42
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Chitresen 

DALMOND has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his name 
Chitresen DALMOND into that of Aman 
Chitresen DALMOND so that in future he may 
be known under the names and surname of Aman 
Chitresen DALMOND.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 31st day of July, 2017.

Me. Subiraj SAKURDEEP 
Astor Court, Block B, 6th Floor, 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis.
Petitioner's Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/472764)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Vimal 
Kumar SOOKUN have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the names of 
their minor daughter Varshini Miyesha into those 
of Miyesha Varshini so that in the future she shall 
bear the names and surname of Miyesha Varshini 
SOOKUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice.

Mr & Mrs Vimal Kumar SOOKUN
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/472774)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Seewdass 

BHOLAH have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name of 
their minor son Adissha into that of Adish so that 

in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Adish BHOLAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice.

Mr & Mrs Seewdass BHOLAH
Applicants

(Rec. No. 16/472784)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Muhammad 
Zaheer Ahmed Saib PATEL AMODE, of 43, 
Ter Eugene Laurent St, Port Louis, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave 
to change his names and surname Muhammad 
Zaheer Ahmed Saib PATEL AMODE into those 
of Muhammad Zaheer Ahmed Said PATEL, so 
that in the future, he may officially be known under 
the names and surname of Muhammad Zaheer 
Ahmed Said PATEL.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 28th day of July 2017.

Mr Navin RAMA 
of 6th Floor, Chancery House, Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. No. 16/472803)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that of Room a Devi 
JHUMUN residing at Morcellement Ramalingum, 
Forest Side, has applied to the Honourable, the 
Attorney General for leave to change her names 
“Rooma Devi” into those of “Nisha Rooma”, 
so that in future she may bear and be known 
under the names and surname of “Nisha Rooma 
JHUMUN”.
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Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Attorney General’s Office, Port- 
Louis, within twenty eight (28) days as from the 
date of last publication of this notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 1st day of August, 2017

(sd) Mrs Sobhadevi Toolsee-Jaunky 
of No. 17, Jules Koenig Street, 

Port-Louis .
Applicant’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/472798) '

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Richard Marie- 

Michel Jacob has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Richard Marie-Michel into those of Richard 
Michel so that in the future he shall bear the names 
and surname of Richard Michel JACOB.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20 July 2017.

Richard Marie-Michel JACOB
Applicant

(Rec. No. 16/472825)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby .given that I, Khileshwar 

MEWASINGH of Allouettes & Hillcrest 
Avenue, More Sodnac, Quatre Bornes has applied 
to the Honorable Attorney-General for leave 
to change my name Khileshwar into those of 
Kevin Khileshwar so that in the future I shall be 
known under the names and surname of Kevin 
Khileshwar MEWASINGH.

Objection, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within 28 
days as from the date of the last publication of this 
notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Date: 09.08.2017

Khileshwar MEWASINGH 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472850)

1 First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Padmowtee 
TOOFANNY has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her surname 
TOOFANNY into that of TOOFANY so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Ms Padmowtee TOOFANY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Ms Padmowtee TOOFANNY 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472962)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Haddiyyah 
Tasneem FUTLOO has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her names 
and surname Haddiyyah Tasneem FUTLOO into 
those of Haddiyyah Athena TEG ALLY so that 
in the future she shall bear the names and surname 
of Ms Haddiyyah Athena TEGALLY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Ms Haddiyyah Tasneem FUTLOO 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472951)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Charles DARRY 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his name and surname 
Charles DARRY into those of Lutchuman 
DAWOODARRY so that in the future he shall 
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bear the name and surname of Lutchuman 
DAWOODARRY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Charles DARRY
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472948) * 48 

SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 7th 

of 7 September 2017 at 13.30 hrs, shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street. Port Louis, 
the SALE BY LEVY of the hereunder described 
property viz:- A portion of land of the extent of 
35 1/2 Perches or 1,498.41 nr-PIN 1511070071, 
being all that remains (after distraction of a portion 
of land of the extent of 12 1/2 Perches or 527.61 m2 
sold by virtue of deed transcribed in TV 328/257) 
from a portion of land of the original extent of
48 Perches or 2,026.02 m2 situate in the district 
of Grand Port place called Joli Bois and bounded 
according to the title deed as follows:- D’un cdte 
par un terrain occupe par Narain; Du 2eme cdte 
par la propriete de Gros Bois, un balisage entre, 
sur 34 pieds soil 11.04m; du 3 erne cote par Ramlall 
Choolun et du 4eme cote par un chemin commun 
aux acquereurs de Joli Bois sur 34 pieds soit 
111.04m. The whole morefully described in the 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 201412/002507. 
Ensemble une maison en blocs de ciment sous 
dalles y existant, ainsi que lous les installations 
faites pour l‘eau, la lumiere electrique et le 
drainage y attachees et generalement tout ce qui 
pent en dependre ou en faire partie sans aucune 
exception ni reserve and the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed in 
the above matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Afzal Khan MUSLIM and Kamini SOOKUR 
the lawful wife of the said Afzal Khan MUSLIM, 
acting by and through their agent & proxy 
Mr Presram SOOKUR against Hrishikesh 
SUNGKUR of Martiniere St, Surinam.

All parties claiming a right to'take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned

that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right

Under all legal reservations,

Dated at Port Louis, this 11th day of August 
2017.

H. GUNESH 
of Astor Court Building 

Georges Guilbert St, 
Port Louis 

Attorney in charge of sale 
(Rec. No. 16/472893)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 7th 
of September, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy “ une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de cent vingt metres carres et quatre 
vingt cinq centiemes (120:85m2) etant le lot No 2, 
situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit la 
Marie, Vacoas, et bornee d’apres unproces verbal 
de rapport dresse par Monsieur Robert Foiret, 
arpenteur jure, le vingt sept fevrier mil neuf cent 
quatre vingt seize, enregistre au Reg: LS 32 No 
5039 et est bornee comme suitvers le nordpartie 
par la portion No 1 et partie par un chemin de 
trois metres et soixante six centimetres (3m66cm) 
de large sur onze metres et quatre vingt dix 
centimetres (1 lm90cm); vers I’est par la portion 
No 3 sur dix metres et six centimetres (10m06cm); 
vers le sudpar Balraj Harikrishna Jeehan Dunputh 
sur douze metres et trente centimetres (12m30cm); 
vers I ’ouest par Mme Vve Jaykissoon Ramhotar 
sur dix metres et six centimetres (10m 06cm) ” 
; Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation, the 
whole morefully described in Vol 3370 Nb 6 - 
PIN: 1731450556., the whole morefully described 
in the Cahier des Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Chaytun GOOROOCHURN. All 
parties claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said property are warned that 
they must do so before the transcription of the 
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judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 7th day of August, 
2017.

Me D.S. LUCHMUN 
2nd Floor, Fairfax House, 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472910)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 7th 
of September, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the sale 
by levy “ les biens et droits immobiliers ci-apres 
deer its dependant d’un groupe d’immeubles sis 
dans le district du Grand Port, au lieudit Beau 
Vallon portant la denomination de « le Beau 
Vallon » et erige sur une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de trois hectares trois mille quatre 
cent soixante dix metres carres (3ha3470m2) 
ay ant fait I’objet d’un bail a construction par 
le gouvernement de la Republique de Maurice 
en faveur du syndicat des co-proprietaires le 
Beau Vallon, le tout plus amplement decrit au 
reglement de co-propriete ci-apres relate, ledit 
groupe d’immeubles soumis au regime de la co- 
propriete et ayant fait I’objet d’un etat descriptif 
de division incorpore au reglement de co-propriete 
dresse par Me Bertrand Marie Joseph Maigrot, 
notaire, le dix-huit avril mil neuf cent quatre-vingt- 
quinze, qui sera enregistre et transcrit avant oil 
en meme temps que ces presentes. Designation - 
un appartement etant le lot 1 (AA-01) de type A 
situe au rez-de-chaussee du blocAA a gauche de la 
faqadeprincipale vu de I ’espace a d’une superficie 
de cinquante-huit decimal cinquante metres 
carres. avec ensemble les cinquante/dix milliemes, 
des parties communes du groupe d’immeubles 
telles qu ’elles sont definies au susdit reglement de 
co-propriele. Together with all that may depend 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation, the whole morefully described in Vol 
3085 No 75 - PIN No: 1522090045, the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against Mr 
Raj RAMSAHYE. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 7th day of August, 
2017.

Me D.S. LUCHMUN 
2nd Floor, Fairfax House, 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472910) 

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the
14th day of September 2017 at 1:30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar of the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius situate at Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis, the SALE BY LEVY prosecuted at the 
request of SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd (formerly 
known as STATE BANK OF MAURITIUS 
LTD), represented by its General Manager, of 
State Bank Tower, 1 Queen Elizabeth II Avenue, 
Port Louis, AGAINST Mrs. Ww Sadaseven 
VEERASAMY born Coomaravadee RAMEN, 
the widow of late Mr. Sadaseven VEERASAMY, 
of 12 Barbier Lane, Camp Levieux, Stanley, Rose- 
Hill, of the immovable properties:

PROPERTY NO. 1:-

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
cinquante cinq toises et quinze centiemes (5514 15/wo T) 
soit deux cent neuf metres carres et soixante neuf 
centiemes de metres carres (209.69m2) (etant le 
lot No. 1), situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems 
lieu dit Stanley, Rose-Hill, No. 12 A, Barbier Lane, 
et bornee ainsi qu ’it est dit au titre de propriete, 
enregistre et transcrit au Vol. 1824 No. 28, d’apres 
un rapport avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par 
Monsieur Louis Maurice DUMAZEL, arpenteur 
jure, le vingtfevrier mil neuf cent quatre vingt trois 
(20/02/1983), enregistre au Reg. LS 22 No.10149, 
comme suit :-

Du premier cote, par un chemin de seize pieds 
(16’) de large, une reserve de quatre pieds (4 ) de
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large entre, sur trente quatre pieds (34’) soit dix 
metres trente sept centimetres (10m37cms);

Du second cdte, par un terrain de M. POINEN, 
sur soixante sept pieds sept pouces (67’7”) soit 
vingt metres soixante centimetres (20m60cms);

Du troisieme cote, par un terrain de M.S. 
SAMYNADEN, sur trente deux pieds six pouces 
(32’6”) soit neuf metres quatre vingt onze 
centimetres (9m91cms);

Du quatrieme et dernier cdte, par le lot No. 2 
de M. Armoogum MAUNAPEN, sur soixante huit 
pieds (68’), soit vingt metres soixante treize 
centimetres (20m73cms);

La mesure employee est le pied anglais avec 
I ’equivalent en metre.

Ensemble tout ce quipent en dependre ou faire 
partie sans aucune exception ni reserve.

The whole as morefully described in an authentic 
deed drawn up by and executed before Me. 
Arveen RAMPHUL, Notary, dated 26/01/2006, 
duly registered and transcribed on 30/01/2006 in 
Vol. 6057 No. 11.

PROPERTY NO.2:-

Une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de cinquante six toises et quinze centiemes 
(56 15/ioo T) soit deux cent dix decimal huit metres 
carres (210.8m2) (etant le second lot), situee au 
quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieudit Stanley, 
Rose Hill, No. 12 A, Barbier Lane, et bornee, tant 
d’apres le titre depropriete, enregistre et transcrit 
au Vol. 1635 No. 100, que d’apres un rapport avec 
plan figuratif y joint, dresse par Monsieur Louis 
Maurice DUMAZEL, arpenteur jure, le vingt 
fevrier mil neufcent quatre vingt trois (20/02/1983), 
enregistre au Reg: L.S22 No. 10149, comme suit:-

Du premier cote, par un chemin de seize pieds 
(16’) de large, une reserve de quatre pieds (4’) de 
large entre, sur trente quatre pieds (34 ’) soit dix 
metres trente sept centimetres (10m37cm);

Du second cdte, par le lot No. 1 de M. Poobarlen 
MOORGHEN, sur soixante huit pieds (68) soit 
vingt metres soixante treize centimetres (20m 
73cm);

Du troisieme cdte, par un terrain de M.S 
SAMYNADEN et partie par un terrain de M.S 

SOOBEN sur une longueur totale de trente quatre 
pieds six pouces (34 ’6”) soit dix metres cinquante 
deux centimetres (10m52cm);

Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par un terrain 
de M. Seeven AMANCY, sur soixante huit pieds 
(68) soit vingt metres cinquante deux centimetres 
(20m52cm);

La mesure employee est le pied anglais avec 
I ’equivalent en metre.

Ensemble tout ce qui peut en dependre ou faire 
partie sans aucune exception ni reserve.

The whole as morefully described in an authentic 
deed drawn up by and executed before Me. Arveen 
RAMPHUL, Notary Public, on 30/11/2005, 
16/02/2006, 08/03/2006 & 12/04/2006, duly 
registered and transcribed on 17/04/2006 in 
Vbl.6120 No. 16 and inscribed in Vol.2547 No. 105.

There exists on the above described properties 
which are contiguous, a storey concrete building 
under slab and a garage covered with corrugated 
iron sheets.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said property are 
warned that they must exercise their right before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14/08/2017.

Sivakumaren MARDEMOOTOO 
of 3rd Floor, Les Jamalacs Building, 

Vieux Conseil Street 
(opp. Port Louis Theatre), 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472939)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursdav the 14th 
of September 2017 at 1:30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the SALE BY LEVY prosecuted at the request of 
SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, (formerly known 
as State Bank of Mauritius Ltd) represented by its 
General Manager, of State Bank Tower, 1 Queen 
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Elizabeth II Avenue, Port Louis, AGAINST (i) 
Kishen NADASSEN residing at No. 26A, Route 
Kwan Tee, Les Salines, Port-Louis, and (ii) Miss 
Nandini VALAYDEN residing at No. 9, Route 
Panchoo, Stanley, Rose Hill, of the immovable 
properties:

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
deux cent quatre vingt sept metres carres (287m2) 
soit soixante quinze et demie toises carres 
(75GTS2)- (decrit au contrat TV 7561/18 ci-apres 
relate, comme etant la onzieme portion), situee au 
district des Plaines Wilhems lieudit “La Louise, 
Quatre Bornes ”et bornee, tant d’apres un rapport 
contenant description, avec plan figuratif y joint, 
dresse par Monsieur A. Rasheed NAHABOO, 
arpenteur M.M.I.S, en date a la cloture du vingtsept 
juillet mil neuf cent quatre vingt un (27/07/1981), 
enregistre au Registre LS 21 No. 11459, et dont 
un extrait a ete delivre et signe par Monsieur L. Y. 
Sidney SAKIR, M.M.I.S, Arpenteur Geometre, 
que d’apres le contrat d’acquisition ci-apres 
relate, transcrit au TV 7561/18, comme suit:

Au Nord Est, par le mineur Sanjeev 
RAMBHUJOO, sur quatorze metres treize 
centimetres (14ml3cms) soit quarante six pieds 
quatrepouces (46’4”).

Au Sud Est, par la treizieme portion decrite 
audit rapport, sur vingt metres vingt quatre 
centimetres (20m24cms) soit soixante six pieds 
cinq pouces (66’5”).

Au Sud Quest, par un nouveau chemin commun 
de trois metres quatre vingt seize centimetres 
(3m96cms) soit treize pieds (13) de large, 
donnant acces au Chemin Corps de Garde, sur 
quatorze metres treize centimetres (14ml3cms) 
soit quarante six pieds quatre pouces (46’4 ”).

Et au Nord Quest, par la neuvieme portion 
decrite audit rapport, sur vingt metres trente deux 
centimetres (20m32cms) soit soixante six pieds 
huit pouces (66 ’8 ”).

Les mesures sont donnees en metres, avec leur 
valeur correspondante en pieds anglais.

Ensemble tout ce qui peut en dependre ou en 
faire partie sans aucune exception ni reserve.

There exists on the above described property 
No. 1 a one storey concrete building under slab 
provided with water and electricity supplies.

And

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
trois cent vingt trois metres carres (323m2) soit 
quatre vingt cinq toises carres (85TS2)- (decrite au 
contrat TV 7561/18 ci-apres relate, comme etant 
la treizieme portion), situee au district des Plaines 
Wilhems lieudit “La Louise, Quatre Bornes”, 
et bornee tant d’apres le rapport contenant 
description ci-dessus mentionne, que d’apres le 
contrat d’acquisition ci-apres relate, transcrit au 
TV 7561/18, comme suit:

Au Nord Est, par le mineur Sanjeeve 
RAMBHUJOO, sur seize metres et trente six 
centimetres (16m36cms) soit cinquante trois pieds 
huitpouces (53 ’8 ”).

Au Sud Est, par les reserves de un metre vingt 
deux centimetres (lm22cms) soit quatre pieds 
(4) de large, longeant le chemin Corps de Garde, 
sur lesquelles la presente portion aura le droit 
de passage, sur dix sept metres et dix centimetres 
(17ml0cms) ou cinquante six pieds deux pouces 
(56’2”).

Au Sud Quest, par un nouveau chemin commun 
de trois metres quatre vingt seize centimetres 
(3m96cms) soit treize pieds (13) de large, 
sur deux lignes, la premiere, par une courbe 
mesurant quatre metres quatre vingt centimetres 
(4m80cms) soit quinze pieds neuf pouces (15’9”) 
et la deuxieme, une droite, mesurant treize metres 
trente et un centimetres (13m31cms) soit quarante 
trois pieds huit pouces (43 ’8 ”).

Et au Nord Quest, par la onzieme portion 
decrite audit rapport, sur vingt metres vingt quatre 
centimetres (20m24cms) soit soixante six pieds 
cinq pouces (66’5 ”).

Les mesures sont donnees en metres, avec leur 
valeur correspondante en pieds anglais.

Ensemble un bdtiment en beton sous dalles 
a etage y existant, et generalement tout ce qui 
peut en dependre ou en faire partie sans aucune 
exception ni reserve.

There exists on the above described property 
No. 2 a concrete garage.

Mr. Kishen NADASSEN and Miss Nandini 
VALAYDEN are owners of the above described 

. two immovable properties the whole as morefully 
described in an authentic deed drawn up by 
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and executed before Me. Marie Cosette Lizzie 
RAMIAH-MAHADOO, Notary, of Port Louis, on 
14/06/2013 and 21/06/2013, duly registered and 
transcribed on 26/06/2013 in Vol. 8940/29.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said properties are 
warned that they must exercise their right before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14/08/2017.

Sivakumaren MARDEMOOTOO 
of 3rd Floor, Les Jamalacs Building, 

Vieux Conseil Street 
(opp. Port Louis Theatre), 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472940)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
26th day of October 2017 at 1.30 p.m, shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the sale 
by levy of the following immovable property, viz:- 
“1.- Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
569.80M2, situee au quartier de Port Louis lieu dit 
Sainte Croix, est bornee d’apres le titre depropriete 
ci- apres relate, comme suit:- Du premier cote, par 
les reserves de la rue Sainte Marie sur 12.61m; 
Du deuxieme cote, par Monsieur Paul Cecile, sur 
45.30m; Du troisieme cote, par Messieurs Roland 
Raboude et Jean Leonard Roussety, sur 12.55m et 
du quatrieme et dernier cote, par un terrain de la 
contenance superficielle de 186.18 m2 appartenant 
a Monsieur Kin Lew Yu Sak Kan et autres, sur 
45.30m. 2.- Tout ce qui rest?-, (apres distraction 
d’une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
570.78m2, vendu suivant titre transcrit au Vol. 
5851/28) d’uneportion de terrain de la contenance 
originaire de 759.76 m2 d’apres le titre depropriete 
ci-apres relate, situee dans le district de Port Louis 
lieudit Sainte Croix, est bornee comme suit: D ’un 
cote par un chemin de balisage, sur 16.71m; Du 
second Cote, par le surplus du terrain dont elle 
est distraite, sur 45.42m; Du troisieme cote, 
encore par le surplus du terrain dont elle distraite, 

sur 16.71m et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par 
S. Buljeean, sur 45.26m. Les susdites portions 
de terrain, ont depuis ete re-arpentees et on ete 
trouvee etre contigues et d’une contenance totale 
de 758.78m2 par Monsieur Kadafi Koherattee, 
Arpenteur Jure, suivant son rapport d’arpentage 
avec plan figuratif y joint, en date du 06/04/2009 
et bornee, comme suit: De la premiere cote, par 
une bande de terre de 0.50m de large longeant 
la rue Saint Marie sur 15.50m; De la deuxieme 
cote, par Monsieur Paul Cecile, sur 45.30m; De 
la troisieme cote, par Monsieur Roland Raboude 
et partie par Jean Leonard Roussety, sur 17.55m 
et du quatrieme et derhiere cote, par Monsieur 
Georges Clifford Adele sur 45.30m. Ensemble tout 
ce qui peut en dependre ou en faire partie sans 
aucune exception ni reserve. Together with all that 
may depend therefrom or form part thereof without 
any exception or reserve, the whole morefully 
described in deed transcribed in Volume 7428/12.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Metropolitan Life (Mauritius) Ltd, formerly 
known as Mauritian Eagle Leasing Company Ltd 
against Parchemin Co. Ltd (now in receivership), 
represented by its Receiver Manager, Mr. Mushtaq 
Oosman having its Registered Office situate at 
level 9, orange Tower, Cybercity, Ebene.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15th day of August 
2017.

N. Rama 
of Suite 701, 6th Floor, 

Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis. 

Attorney in Charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 16/472954)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
14th day of September 2017 at 1.30 p.m, shall 
take place before the Master’s Court, Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy of the following immovable 
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property, viz:- “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de 3 Perches 20/100 soit 135.07 m2, 
situee dans le district des Pamplemousses, lieu dit 
Plaine des Papayes et bornee comme suit:- D ’un 
premier cdte, par un chemin commun de 12 pieds 
soit 3.65m de large (Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolam 
Road) sur 30 pieds soit 9.14m; Du deuxieme cdte, 
par le terrain de M. Habib Neenooth, sur 48 pieds 
soit 14.63m; Du troisieme cote, par la deuxieme 
portion sur 30pieds soit 9.14m; Du quatrieme cote, 
par le terrain de M. Rassool Baucha, un chemin 
de 04 pieds soit 1.20m existant entre, accorde par 
la venderesse, sur 49 pieds soit 14.93m. Ensemble 
une maisonnette en bois bordee de tote, sous tdle, 
de deux pieces, y existant ainsi que les installations 
de prise d’eau et de lumiere electrique y attachees.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Limited (MHC 
Ltd), against (1) Mrs. Bibi Rakeeba BAUKER, 
the widow of Mr. Aleem EMAMBOCUS 
(2) Mr. Faizal EMAMBOCUS, both of Lot No. 
2, Ramgoolam Road, Plaine des Papayes and (3) 
Mrs. Bibi Zebah EMAMBOCUS, the lawful 
wife of Mr. Sawkatally MOHORUN, residing at 
Carreau Lalo, Vallee des Pretres.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 04th day of August 
2017.

N. Rama 
of Suite 701, 

6th Floor, Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffrey Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in Charge of the sale
' (Rec. No. 16/472954)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
07th day of September, 2017 at 1.30 hrs shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig street, Port-Louis, 
the SALE BY LEVY of viz:- DESIGNATION: 
Une portion de terrain situee au quartier de Flacq 
lieu dit Belvedere de la contenance de 52 Perches 

soit 2194.85 m2 et bornes d’apres titre comme 
suit:- d’un cote par I’axe d’un chemin de sortie 
sur 59 L pieds, du deuxieme cote par Seesunkur 
Seetohul sur 339pieds, du troisieme cdtepar I ’axe 
d’un autre chemin de sortie de 12 pieds de large 
sur 61 /2 pieds, du quatrieme et dernier cdte par 
Ramhota Ubheeman sur 347pieds. Conformement 
aux disposition de The International System of 
Units(SI) Act 1984 la superficie et les abornements 
du dit terrain objet des presentes est en systeme 
metrique equivalent a 2194.85 m2 sur une base 
de conversion prevue a la 6eme Schedule de 
L ’Acte sus mentionne, lequel est aborne comme 
suit:- D’un cote par I’axe d’un chemin de sortie 
sur 19.33m; du deuxieme cote par Seesunkur 
Seetohul sur 110.12m; du troisieme cote par I’axe 
d’un autre chemin de sortie de 3.90m de large 
sur 19.98m; du quatrieme et dernier cote, par 
Ramhota Ubheeman sur 112.71m. Together with 
all that exists thereon or that may depend thereof 
without exception or reservation whatsoever and 
the whole morefully described in deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 2443/36 and PIN No. 1426140285 
and in the Memorandum of Charges filed in the 
above matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of the 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS 
LTD against Mr. Indradev SURROOP and Mrs 
Meshwaree BHOOLAH the lawful wife of Mr. 
Indradev SURROOP - both of Cemetry Road, 
Beau Bois, Lallmatie.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 15th day of August, 
2017.

R. Bucktowonsing S. A 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, 
Hennessy Court, 

Corner Pope Hennessy & Suffren Streets, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/472954)
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SALE BY LEVY SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 

the 28th day of September, 2017 at 13.30 hrs 
shall take place before the Master’s Bar, situate 
at the Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port-Louis, the SALE BY LEVY of viz: 
DESIGNATION: Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de 10 Perches ou 422.01m2 etant tout 
ce qui reste (apres distraction d’une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de 10 Perches, vendue 
a Monsieur Jean France Brunet, suivant titre 
transcrit au Vol. 1327/100 d’uneportion de terrain 
de la contenance 20 Perches soit 844.17m2, situee 
au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit Trianon, 
Quatre Bornes, originairement bornee comme 
suit:- d’un cote, par un chemin de 20 pieds ou 
6mts 50cms de large, sur 80pieds ou 25mts 98cms. 
Des second et troisieme cote, par les surplus du 
terrain de la Societe venderesse, sur 100 pieds 
ou 32mts 48cms et 80 pieds ou 25mts 98cms 
respectivement et du quatrieme cote, par Charles 
Georgy Henrisson, sur 100 pieds ou 32mts 48cms. 
Together with building existing thereon and all 
that may depend or form part thereof without any 
exception or reservation whatsoever and the whole 
morefully described in deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 4812/57 and PIN No. 1722300060 and in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of the 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS 
LTD against Datnarain BALGOBIN, residing at 
48 Trianon II, Sodnac, Quatre Bornes.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 14th day of August, 
2017.

R. Bucktowonsing S. A 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers,

Level 2, Hennessy Court,
Corner Pope Hennessy & Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/472954)

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 28th 
day of September, 2017 at 1.30 hrs, shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, 
the SALE BY LEVY of viz: DESIGNATION: (i) 
une portion de terrain situee au quartier de Flacq, 
lieu dit Medine Camp de Masque, de contenance 
V Arpent soit 2110.43m2 et bornee comme suit:- 
d’un cote, par Felicie Catteya, du second cote, 
par les heritiers Vigoureux, du troisieme cdte, par 
un balisage de 12 pieds et du quatrieme cote, par 
Ruhomally. Together with all that may depend 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation whatsoever and the whole morefully 
described in deed transcribed in Volume TV 
694/48 and PIN No. 1412060055 et (ii) uneportion 
de terrain situee au quartier de Flacq, lieu dit 
Medine Camp de Masque, de contenance ‘C Arpent 
soit 2110.43m2 et bornee comme suit:- d’un cote, 
par Victor Lenourrice et epouse, du deuxieme 
cote par Edun Bodha Poomun, du troisieme cote, 
par un balisage de 12 pieds et du quatrieme cote, 
par un autre balisage. Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or'reservation whatsoever and the whole morefully 
described in deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1949/104 and PIN No.1412010017 and in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of the 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS 
LTD against Mr. Anwar KEENOO and Mrs 
Bibi Zoobeda KEENOO born SOONNOO also 
called Bibi Joobeida SOONNOO the Widow of 
late Bhye Mamood KEENOO also known as Bhye 
Mamode KEENOO both residing at Royal Road, 
Medine Camp de Masque.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 14th day of August, 
2017.

R. Bucktowonsing S. A 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers,
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Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472954)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
26th day of October, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of: '"''Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de cent toises carres (100 T2) soit trois 
cent soixante dix neuf metres carres et quatre vingt 
huit centiemes de metre carre (379.88 m2), situee 
au quartier de la Riviere Noire, lieudit Pointe aux 
Sables, Morcellement Rey, 17, rue Trochettias et 
bornee d ’apres le titre de propriete transcrit au vol. 
1367/35, comme suit(pin number:-1924260110) 
d’un cote, par un chemin de vingtpieds (20 ) soit six 
metres dix (6 m 10) de large sur quarante six pieds 
(46’) soit quatorze metres quatre vingt quatorze 
(14 m 94); du second cote, partie par la portion 
mesure pour M. Louis Michel Caret et partie 
par la portion mesuree pour M. Pierre Camille 
Paya sur soixante dix huit pieds (78 ’) soit vingt 
cinq metres trente trois (25 m 33); du troisieme 
cote, par M. Harold Begue sur quarante six pieds 
(46) soit quatorze metres quatre vingt quatorze 
(14 m 94); et du quatrieme cote, par la portion 
mesuree pour M. J. M. Desire Ah San sur soixante 
dix huit pieds huit pouces (78 ’ 8”) soit vingt cinq 
metres cinquante cinq (25 m 55). Together with all 
buildings and plantations existing thereon and all 
dependencies and appurtenances thereof, generally 
whatsoever without any exception or reservation, 
the whole as morefully described in title deed 
drawn up by M. Marie Lelio Linley Antonio, 
Notary Public, on the 23/12/2004, registered and 
transcribed on the 30/12/2004 in Vol. 5734/53”. 
There exists on the above described portion of land 
a concrete building under slab provided with water 
and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Laval Ronnie Sylvio PETIT and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16th day of 
August, 2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in Charge of the Sale

(Rec. No. 16/472949)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 
the 26th day of October, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Court, Supreme 
Court situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of: “Une portion de terrain de 
la contenance de quatre cent dix metres carres 
(410 m2) etant le lot No. 114, situee au quartier 
de la Riviere du Rempart, lieu dit Goodlands et 
bornee d’apres un proces verbal de description, 
avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par Monsieur 
Raymond Duverge, arpenteur jure, le 29/07/1991, 
enregistre au Reg:- L. S. 27 No. 5218, comme 
suit:- (Pin Number:- 1304440122) vers le Nord, 
par le lot 116, sur trente trois metres vingt cinq 
(33 m 25); vers I’Est, par le lot 113, sur douze 
metres quatre vingt quinze (12 m 95); vers le 
Sud, par le lot 112, sur trente trois metres trente 
cinq (33 m 35) ; vers I’Ouest, par une reserve 
de soixante et une centimetres (0 m 61) de large 
longeant un chemin de quatre metres quatre vingt 
huit (4 m 88) de large sur douze metres vingt (12 m 
20). Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. Hassam Seelarbokus, Notary Public, on the 
04/11/2009, registered and transcribed on the 
11/11/2009 in Vol. 7548/69”. There exists on 
the above described portion of land a one storey 
concrete building under slab provided with water 
and electricity supplies. .
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The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Ms. Sairah Bibi Farzana FAREED.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16th day of 
August, 2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in Charge of the Sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472949)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 25th 
day of January, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate at 
Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy of: 
“Un batiment residentiel a etage en blocs de ciment 
sous dalles d’une superficie totale d’environ trois 
mille pieds carres (3,000p2) soit deux cent soixante 
dix huit metres carres et soixante et onze centieme 
de metre carre (278.71 m2) erige sur une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de cent quarante huit 
metres carres (148 m2) situe au quartier de la 
Riviere du Rempart, lieudit Camp Carol, Grand 
Baie, etant le Lot 81B du terrain de I’Etat, loue 
du gouvernement de la Republique de Maurice. 
(PINNumber:- 1305100051). The said portion of 
land of one hundred and forty eight square metres 
(148 m2), being held on lease from the Government 
of Mauritius by Mr. NABEEBOCUS Mohammad 
Anwar as from the 06/08/2010 for the term of 
forty nine and a fraction years ensuing to expire 
on the 30/06/2060 as stipulated in the State Land 
Lease Agreement made on the 19/10/2010 and 
04/11/2010, registered and transcribed in Vol: TB 
458/2 is bounded as follows:- Towards the North, 
by surplus of State Land, on ten metres (10 m 00); 
■towards the East, by surplus of state land (Lot 
No. 80a), on fourteen metres and forty (14 m 40); 

towards the South, partly by an access road three 
metres (3 m 00) wide and partly by surplus of State 
Land (Lot No. 81C), on a total length of ten metres 
(10 m 00); towards, the West, by a footpath one 
metre and fifty (1 m 50) wide on sixteen metres and 
twenty five (16 m 25). Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as more fully described in (i) 
title deed drawn up by Mr. Ahmad Ibrahim Gopee, 
Notary Public, on the 06/08/2010 registered and 
transcribed on the 13/08/2010 in Vol. 7841/23 
and (ii) in State Land Lease Agreement made on 
the 19/10/2010 and 04/11/2010, registered and 
transcribed in Vol: TB 458/2. 2. The rights to the 
lease mentioned above.

ASSIGNMENT AND PLEDGE:- (In virtue 
of three Fixed Charges, viz:- (i) for the sum of 
two million and one hundred thousand rupees 
(Rs. 2,100,000.-) registered and inscribed on 
04/02/2011 in Vol. 5463/61; (ii) for the sum of 
one million rupees (Rs. 1,000,000.-) registered 
and inscribed on 04/07/2011 in Vol. CH 5612/35; 
(iii) for the sum of six hundred and fifty thousand 
rupees (Rs. 650,000.-) registered and inscribed on 
07/11/2011 in Vol. CH 5748/35; AS A FURTHER 
GUARANTEE for the reimbursement of the 
amount of banking facilities in principal interests, 
costs and accessories if any, the Customer does 
hereby assign and pledge in favour of the Bank, 
conformably to law, all his rights generally 
whatsoever belonging to him under the lease of the 
portion of land described here above. It is recorded 
that the Government authorization in respect of 
the present charge and assignment of Customer’s 
leasehold rights has already been duly given as 
evidenced by Article 7 of the lease agreement 
transcribed in Vol: TB 458/2.......................

ASSIGNMENT AND PLEDGE:- (In virtue of 
a Fixed Charge for the sum of one million three 
hundred and fifty thousand rupees (Rs. 1,350,000.-) 
registered and inscribed on 27/04/2015 
registered and inscribed on 27/04/2015 in Vol. 
CH201504/000729). It is to be hereby noted that, 
in virtue of a letter dated 20/06/2013 and bearing 
Ref:- GEN/MHL/G41/5, issued by the Senior 
Chief Executive of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands and addressed to the Bank and duly annexed 
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herewith, it has been stipulated what is hereafter 
literally transcribed:-

Quote:- “Subsequent to the advice of the State 
Law Office, I have to inform you that for all "bail 
a construction” the permission of this Ministry for 
the pledging of the leasehold rights and buildings 
is not required. Your attention is drawn to the fact 
that the Government and the Lessee are bound by 
the provisions of the lease agreement; thus the 
lease may be cancelled de '‘piein droit” in case of 
any breach of the conditions of the lease. You are 
requested to inform this Ministry of all pledging 
of leasehold rights/buildings within 21 days of the 
finalisation of the deeds of pledging”. Unquote». 
There exists on the above described portion of land 
a storeyed concrete building under slab provided 
with water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Mohammad Anwar NABEEBOCUS.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16th day of 
August, 2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in Charge of the Sale
(Rec, No. 16/472949)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 09th day of 
August, 2017 has been filed in the Master’s Office 
of the Supreme Court situate at Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, the Memorandum of Charges, 
Clauses and Conditions pursuant and according to 
which.shall take place before the Master’s Bar, the 
Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of (i)

Mrs. Widow Krishnaduth Lollbeeharry, born 
Vassantee FEDEE, of 96 Avenue Einstein, Quatre 
Bornes, (ii) Neera Lollbeeharry, an Educator of 
96 Avenue Einstein, Quatre Bornes, (iii) Neelam 
Laxmee, bom Lollbeeharry , represented by her 
agent and proxy, Mrs. Neera Lollbeeharry, of 96 
Avenue Einstein, Quatre Bornes, (iv) Oupnivesh 
Lollbeeharry, represented by his agent and 
proxy, Mrs. Neera Lollbeeharry, of 96 Avenue 
Einstein, Quatre Bornes against Mrs Tejaswina 
GOORAY, born Lollbeeharry, a housewife of 
Le Mesnil, Royal Road, Castel, of the following 
immovable properties

A plot of land of the extent of one hundred and 
sixty nine sq. metres and seventy five hundredths 
sq. metres (169.75m2) situate at Le Mesnil, Castel, 
being Lot No 1 of a Division in Kind DIK 82/94 
attributed to the late Krishnaduth Lollbeeharry, 
and bounded as follows:- on one side by the public 
road leading from Port Louis to Mahebourg six 
metres seventy four centimetres (6m74) along 
which there shall be a road reserves two metres 
(2m00) wide forming part of the lot hereby 
described; on the 2nd side by an exit road three 
metres five centimetres (3m05) wide on ten metres 
fifteen centimetres (10ml 5); on the 3rd side by Lot 
no 2 attributed to heirs Takoordath Lollbeeharry 
on eleven metres twenty centimetres (1 lm20); and 
on the last side by Goolam Nabee or assigns on 
fifteen metres sixty five centimetres (15m65)

There exist on the said plot of land a building 
and construction made of concrete i.e. (i) a Ground 
Floor comprising 2 commercial spaces (a) a Cold 
storage and (b) a Store occupied by the Respondent 
(ii) a First Floor: comprising 3 rooms+ Toilet + 
Bathroom, occupied by the Respondent and (iii) a 
Second Floor:- comprising 3 Rooms.- occupied by 
the Respondent as morefully described in TV 4029 
no 45 and in the Memorandum of Charges, Clauses 
and Conditions filed in the matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscriptions 
of legal mortgage upon the said property are 
warned that they must exercise their rights before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which, they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated, at Port Louis, this 15th day of August, 
2017. . '
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M. Mardemootoo S.A 
of 3 rd Floor, 

Les Jamalacs Building, 
Vieux Conseil Street, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472938)

NOTICE. UNDER SECTION 117 
OF INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Telegraph Capital Partners
(‘the Company’)

(In Members Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 26 July 2017, 
a special resolution of shareholders was passed, 
whereby it was resolved that the Company be 
wound up under Section 137 of the Insolvency 
Act 2009 and that I, Mr. Parmanund Bhojoo FCCA 
of 27 - 28 Arcades Vavid, Club Road, Vacoas, 
Mauritius have been appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2017

Mr. Parmanund Bhojoo FCCA 
Tel +230 698 7994 
Fax+230 696 8216 

Email miltonberg@intnet.mu 
(Rec. No. 16/472924)

Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Abingdon International Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

ABINGDON INTERNATIONAL LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117( 1) of the Insolvency Act2009 and further 
to a winding up order issued by the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, I have been appointed as Liquidator 

. of Abingdon International Ltd (“the Company’’).:

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BRAMER ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117( 1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and further 
to a winding up order issued by the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, I have been appointed as Liquidator of 
Bramer Asset Management Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

AH debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
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Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Bramer Asset Management Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Bramer Capital Brokers Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BRAMER CAPITAL BROKERS LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued 
by the Supreme Court of Mauritius, I 
have been appointed as Liquidator of 
Bramer Capital Brokers Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BRITISH AMERICAN TRAVEL COMPANY LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of British American Travel Company 
Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all'sums due by them to the 
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Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
British American Travel Company Ltd 

(In Liquidation) 
c/o BDO 

10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 
Port Louis

(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

CREATIVE CAPITAL CO. LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued 
by the. Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
I have been appointed as Liquidator 
of Creative Capital Co. Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Creative Capital Co. Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

DOLLIS CO LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and f urther to a winding up order issued by the' 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of DoIIis Co Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator. .
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All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Dollis Co Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Ireko Holdings Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

IREKO HOLDINGS LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of Ireko Holdings Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

MEDIA METRIX LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of Media Metrix Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.
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All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Media Metrix Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 18th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Montevallo Co Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 

MONTEVALLO CO LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of Montevallo Co Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their tontrol any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

THE BRAMCOM HOLDING LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant 
to Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of The Bramcom Holding Ltd 
(“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.
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All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
The Bramcom Holding Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

TRAVEL HARBOUR (MTIUS) LIMITED
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Travel Harbour (Mtius) Limited 
(“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
03rd July 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who Fave any claim 
from the said Company, are requited to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Travel Harbour (Mtius) Limited 

(In Liquidation) 
c/o BDO 

10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 
Port Louis 

(Rec. No. 16/472912)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

ARISE PICTURES (MTIUS) LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is •• hereby given that pursuant 
to Section 1.17(1) .of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Arise Pictures (Mtius) Ltd 
(“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of 
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the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents 
not later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of thp Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Arise Pictures (Mtius) Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914) 

the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s). ’

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Blue Paradise Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BLUE PARADISE LTD
(In Liquidation)

. Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of Blue Paradise Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 
BRAMER GLOBAL SERVICES LTD

(In Liquidation)

- Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117( 1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and further 
to a winding up order issued by the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, I have been appointed as Liquidator 
of Bramer Global Services Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including ail books, documents and information of 
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the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Bramer Global Services Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914) 

the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Bramer Property Fund Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
BRAMER PROPERTY FUND LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and further 
to a winding up order issued by the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, I have been appointed as Liquidator 
of Bramer Property Fund Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30* June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
including all books, documents and information of

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

FORT WORTH INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Fort Worth Investment Holdings 
Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
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including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19lh July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Fort Worth Investment Holdings Ltd 

(In Liquidation) 
c/o BDO 

10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 
Port Louis 

(Rec. No. 16/472914) 

including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Green Earth Holdings Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street

Port Louis
(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

GREEN EARTH HOLDINGS LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(l)ofthe Insolvency Act2009 and further 
to a winding up order issued by the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, I have been appointed as Liquidator 
of Green Earth Holdings Ltd ("the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

MARCOM CO LTD
(In Liquidation)

■ Notice is hereby given that pursuant to . 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 1 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Marcom Co Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30,h June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
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including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Marcom Co Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914) 

including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Maryvale Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

MARYVALE LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Maryvale Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

SAXTON LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Saxton Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
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including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Saxton Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914) 

including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to- the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further information, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Tucson Ltd (In Liquidation) 

c/o BDO 
10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 

Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

TUCSON LTD
(In Liqiddation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and further to a winding up order issued by the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed 
as Liquidator of Tucson Ltd (“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 

WISCONSIN INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
Section 117(1) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
further to a winding up order issued by the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, I have been appointed as 
Liquidator of Wisconsin Investment Holdings Ltd 
(“the Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
30th June 2017.

All persons/companies having in their 
possession or under their control any property 
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including all books, documents and information of 
the above-named Company are required to return 
forthwith all such properties to the Liquidator.

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator and payments shall only be valid if they 
have been signed by the Liquidator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said Company, are required to send full 
particulars of their claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit in the Supreme Court of Mauritius in 
accordance with the Second Schedule of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 to the Liquidator together 
with relevant proofs and supporting documents not 
later than 31st August 2017.

The present notice should not be construed to be' 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

For any further infonnation, please contact my 
representative, Mr Kim Lo Tiap Kong by email at 
kim.lo@bdo.mu or by telephone on 202 9717.

Dated this 19th July 2017.

Georges Chung Ming Kan, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Liquidator 
Wisconsin Investment Holdings Ltd (In 

Liquidation) 
c/o BDO 

10, Frere Felix de Valois Street 
Port Louis

(Rec. No. 16/472914)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) 
OF INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Telegraph Capital Partners
(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 26 July 2017, 
a special resolution of the shareholders was 
passed, whereby Telegraph Capital Partners 
would be wound up under Section 137(l)(b) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009 and that Mr. Parmanund 
Bhojoo FCCA of 27 - 28 Arcades Vavid, Club 
Road, Vacoas, Mauritius be appointed as liquidator 
of Telegraph Capital Partners.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2017

Apex Fund Services (Mauritius) Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472924)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 187 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
SEVEN WATERFALLS HORIZONS 

(MAURITIUS) LTD
(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Mushtaq 
Oosman having my registered office at Level 
9, Orange Tower, CyberCity, Ebepe have been 
appointed as Receiver and Manager of a plot of 
land owned by the above named company on 9 
May 2017 at 4(00 p.m. on the basis of the following 
charge:

Volume Date registered and 
inscribed

Amount 
(MUR)

CH 5824 No I Fixed charge - 9.02.12 31 ,700,000

The land consists of two contiguous plots of a 
total area of 63,693m2 and is situated at Tamarind 
Falls, Upper Plaines Wilhems.

The Receiver and Manager is not responsible for 
the day to day operations of the company, this task 
will remain the responsibility of the managers and 
directors. The main responsibility of the Receiver 
and Manager will be to realise the land burdened 
with the fixed charge as detailed above.

All correspondences should be addressed to. 
Mr Mushtaq Oosman, Receiver and Manager, 
Seven Waterfalls Horizons (Mauritius) Ltd 
(In Receivership), c/o Level 9, Orange Tower, 
CyberCity, Ebene.

Dated this 9 August 2017.

Mushtaq Oosman F.C.A 
Receiver and Manager

Seven Waterfalls Horizons (Mauritius) Ltd 
Licensed Insolvency Practitioner

C/o OiP Ltd
Tel:+ 230 403 6900/ Fax: +230 403 6910

(Rec. No. 16/472937).
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter:

Menuiserie L’Ocean Ltee 
represented by its Director Mr Ramesh Ramloul, 

having its registered Office situate at Lot 29, 
More MDMT Highlands, Phoenix 

Applicant 
vs

Govindramen Construction & Sons Ltd, 
with service to be effected upon its Director 

at Rue Barry, Curepipe
Respondent

And in the matter of:
Ex Parte:

Menuiserie L’Ocean Ltee 
represented by its Director Mr Ramesh Ramloul, 

having its registered Office situate at Lot 29, 
More MDMT Highlands, Phoenix

Applicant

Notice in Denunciation

Take notice you the abovenamed Respondent, 
that on the 3rd August 2017, Winding up Petition 
has been lodged before the Supreme Court 
(Bankruptcy Division) by Menuiserie L’Ocean 
Ltee by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of documents) Rules 2012 and the said 
Petition is registered as Cause Number SC/COM/ 
PET/01019/2017 and returnable on Friday the 
18th August 2017 before the Bankruptcy Division 
of the Supreme Court.

Take further notice that should you be desirous 
to oppose the making of an Order on the Petition, 
You hereby most formally required, called upon 
and summoned to do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, situate at Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis.

Warning You that should you fail to make the 
necessary appearance by electronic filing, the 
Petitioner shall proceed with the above matter.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis this 15 day of August 2017.

Me. N. Hurhangee (Mrs) 
of No. 308, 3rd floor, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis. 
Petitioner’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/472930)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of-

The Insolvency Act

And

In the matter of-

Kosto Ltd of Industrial Zone 
Plaine Lauzun, Port Louis

Petitioner

v/s

Sefraco Ltd
having its registered address situate at 

25A Royal Street, Port Louis

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding up (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Petition) of the abovenamed Company was on 
16th day of August, 2017 lodged by Kosto Ltd, by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/01093/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 31st day of August, 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the required charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16th day of August, 
2017.
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B. Sewraj SA 
of 1st Floor, River Court, 

St Denis Street, Port Louis. 
Petitioner’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/472945)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We, Melia Villas 
Ltd have applied to the Central Water Authority 
for a ground water licence/renewal of a ground 
water licence to use ground water from a borehole, 
an open well, or other undergrond installation No. 
1083 and 1084 at Turtle Bay, Balaclava for the 
following purposes: 
Desalination.

Any person who wishes to object to the issue of 
the ground water licence may lodge his objection 
together with the reasons for such objection with 
the Central Water Authority within 21 days from 
the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and site plans of the property may 
be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 11.08.2017

Melia Villas Ltd 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472894)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(l)(b) OF
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

(Notice under Section 9 (1) (b))

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess 
Puran NAIDOO, Sworn Land Surveyor shall at 
the request of Mr Anil Kumar MOHABEER to 
survey a portion of land of the respective extent of 
1767.00m2 situate in the district of Pamplemousses 
place called Le Hochet, Terre Rouge belonging 
to them as per TV 2661 No. 19.

The said survey will start on Tuesday 29th day 
of August 2017 at 09hr30 a.m. and will continue 
on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on the 
aforesaid day and hour and bring along with 
them all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so 
as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
properties.

Under all legal reservations

Dated at Port Louis this 14th August 2017.

GANGESS PURAN NAIDOO 
(Sworn Land Surveyor) 

(Rec. No. 16/472895)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(l)(b) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, P. G. Bruno 
DUMAZEL, Sworn Land Surveyor, shall at the 
request of Mr. Kwet Piao HUNG LEUNG SANG 
proceed with the survey and fixing of boundary 
stones of a portion of land, situated in the district 
of Port Louis, place called Rue la Paix No. 66 
and belonging to him as per title deed transcribed 
in TV 1249/87.

The survey will be carried on Tuesday 12th 
September 2017 at llhOO a.m. and will continue 
on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties of the 
portion of land above referred to, are called upon 
to attend the survey on the aforesaid date and time 
and to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me in case of impediment, their relevant 
title deeds or any other document which will allow 
me to establish and fix the boundaries of the above 
mentioned property.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 11th day of August 2017

P. G. Bruno DUMAZEL
Sworn Land Surveyor 

(Rec. No. 16/472941)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Nthwese 
Developments Africa has, by a special resolution
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passed on the 9th August 2017, changed its name 
to Nthwese Developments International as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on the 15th August 2017.

Dated: 15th August 2017

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472935

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GAMESA 
(Mauritius) Ltd has by a special resolution passed 
on 03.08.17 changed its name into SIEMENS 
GAMESA RENEWABLE ENERGY, LTD as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the hand and 
seal of the Registrar of Companies on 09.08.17.

Dated this: 14.08.17

Javier Alberdi Arrizabalaga 
Director

(Rec. No. 16/472917)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that The Caduceus 
School of Life Sciences Ltd has by special 
resolution changed its name to The Manchester 
Institute of Training Qualifications Ltd as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 31 July 2017.

Date this 08th day of August 2017.

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/472890)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Arcadia Coal 
Limited has by special resolution passed on the 
9th of June 2017 changed its name to Arcem 
Coal Limited as evidenced by a certificate of 
incorporation on change of name issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on the 8th of August 2017.

Dated this 9 August 2017.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472901)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “HR Educational 
Holding Ltd” has by a Special Resolution passed 
on the 7th of August 2017 changed its name into 
that of “HR Golf Holding Ltd” as evidenced by 
a certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on the 11th of August 2017.

This 14th of August 2017.

Doris Dardanne, FCIS 
Per IBL Management Ltd 

Company Secretary
BRN: Cl 1105796

(Rec. No. 16/472921)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36 (2) (c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CAREER AND 
RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LTD” has, 
by way of a special resolution changed its name 
to “CAREERHUB LTD” as evidenced by a 
certificate given under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on the 09th August 2017.

CAREERHUB LTD
(Rec. No. 16/472964)

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
36(2)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
SAFYR UTILIS TAX SERVICES LTD has by 
a Special Resolution changed its name into Global 
FinCTAx Services Ltd as witnessed by a certificate 
delivered by the Registrar of Companies dated 
9th August 2017.

Dated this 16th August 2017.

Safyr Utilis Management 
Services Ltd

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/472953)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 290 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

ChrysCapital V, LLC

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a special 
meeting of shareholders of ChrysCapital V, 
LLC (the “Company”) held on 28 July 2017, the 
shareholders of the Company have resolved to 
wind-up the Company under Section 290 of the 
Companies Act 2001 and Mr Yashwant Kumar 
Beeharee, of IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius has been 
appointed as Administrator.

Dated this 14th August 2017

By order of the Board 
(Rec. No. 16/472923)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 290 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 
AQUARIUS INVESTMENTS LTD

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a written 
resolution of the shareholders of AQUARIUS 
INVESTMENTS LTD (the “Company”) dated 
20th June 2017,1, Ouma Shankar Ochit, FCCA, of 
Nexia Baker & Arenson, Chartered Accountants, 
5th Floor, C&R Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, 
Port Louis, have been appointed Administrator 
under Section 290 of the Companies Act 2001 
with effect from 30th June 2017.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to 
him or property in which he has rights, should 
submit his claim in writing to the Administrator 
with all supporting documents in respect of such 
ownership or right by 22nd September 2017.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Administrator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Administrator 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the Administrator or 
his duly appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Ouma Shankar Ochit
Administrator.

AQUARIUS INVESTMENTS LTD
C/o Nexia Baker & Arenson
Chartered Accountants
5th Floor, C&R Court
49 Labourdonnais Street
Port Louis

(Rec. No. 16/472955)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Sriyug Investments 
Limited, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company having its Registered Office at St James 
Court, Suite 308, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 302 of the 
Companies Act 2001 for the purposes of being 
incorporated under the law in force in the Republic 
of Seychelles.

Dated this 14th day of August 2017.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472913)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Langtree Ventures 
Limited (the “Company”) holding a category 
1 Global Business Licence and having its 
registered office address at C/o AD ANSONIA 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED, C2-202, 
Level 2, Office Block C, La Croisette, Grand Baie 
30517, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 07th September 2017.
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Dated this 08th August 2017

AD ANSONIA MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LIMITED

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/472928)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“CARRINGTON SALES CORPORATION 
LIMITED”, holding a Global Business Licence 
Category 2 and having its Registered Office at C/o 
BYB GLOBAL LIMITED, 9th Floor, Les Bacha, 
Cathedral Square, Port Louis is applying under 
Section 309(2) of the Companies Act 2001 to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies on the grounds that “The 
company has not started any operating activities, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections if any should be filed with the 
Registrar of Companies within twenty eight days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this 16 August 2017

BYB GLOBAL LIMITED-
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/422946)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT 2001 AND SECTION 111 

OF THE INSURANCE ACT 2005
NELSON RE

Notice is hereby given

(1) That the above Company holding a Category 1 
Global Business Licence and an Insurance 
Broker Licence and having its registered 
office at Rogers Capital Fund Services Ltd, St 
Louis Business Centre, Cnr Desroches & St 
Louis Streets, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309( l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company intends to surrender its 
licences to the Financial Services Commission 
under Section 11 l(l)(b) of the Insurance Act 
2005.

(3) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and 
the Companies Act 2001.

(4) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall 
be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 30 days after the date of the notice, at 
latest by 9 September 2017.

Date: 10 August 2017

Rogers Capital Fund Services Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472956)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company 
“REMEDYPHARM LTD” File No. 131232 a 
domestic company and having its registered office 
at Kaudeer Road, Pamplemousses is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 311 of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 30 September 2017.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/472947)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“BLOWPAK HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD” having 
its registered office at 3rd Floor, Standard 
Chartered Tower, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.
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2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to cany on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 5  September 2017.111

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘PLB CONSEIL 
LIMITEE’, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company having its Registered Office at C/o ECS 
Global Ltd, 3rd Floor Labama Flouse, Sir William 
Newton Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, is to be

Dated this 7th August 2017.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/472907)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Hampton and Boo Ltd”, a Global Business 
Category Two company having its registered office 
at c/o M ATCO LIMITED, 11,h Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebene Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to cany on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 15th August 2017

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/472920) 

removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the following ground:

The Company has ceased to cany on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 should be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this 5th day of June 2017

ECS Global Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/472918)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GCAM2 
CORPORATION holding a Category 1 Global 
Business License and having its Registered Office 
at Level 2 Max City Building, Remy Ollier Street, 
Port-Louis, Mauritius is on this 15th August 2017 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all their known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
their constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 15th September 2017.

Date: 15th August 2017

For Virtual Secretaries Limited
Corporate Secretary 

(Rec. No. 6/472927)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company “iSure 
Limited” a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
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Company, having its registered office at B45 
Twenty Foot Road, 3rd Floor, La Croisette, Grand 
Baie, Mauritius is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to cany on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this: 14 August 2017

Osiris Corporate Solutions (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/472931)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Stewardship 
Technologies Ltd., a domestic company, having 
its Registered office at Chemin de Vergues, La 
Croisee Glen Park, Vacoas is to be removed 
from the Registrar of Companies under Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001, herein call 
“the Act”.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since July 2017, has never operated and 
has no surplus assets and has discharged in full its 
liabilities in accordance with its constitution and 
the Act.

That any objection to the removal under section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by 31 August 2017.

This 1 August 2017

Stewardship Technologies Ltd 
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/472916)

having its Registered Office at 20th Floor, Newton 
Tower, Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis, 
is to be removed from the register of companies 
in accordance with Section 309(1 )(d) & Section 
309(2) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be delivered to the Registrar, which shall be 
not less than 28 days after the date of the notice.

Dated this 27th July 2017.

(Rec. No. 16/472892) Director

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That SACEF Holdings, a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its Registered 
Office at C/o CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD, 
Les Cascades Building, Edith Cavell Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 08th day of August 2017.

CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 
(Rec. No. 16/472898) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Coromatic 
International Ltd (the “Company”), a Company,

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Galaxy Direct Sales Holdings Ltd, a Global 
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Business Company CATEGORY 1 having its 
registered office at C/o CITCO (MAURITIUS) 
LIMITED, 4th Floor, Tower A , 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to cany on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies of this notice, not less than 28 days 
of the date of this notice.
Dated this 9th August 2017.

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/472944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Gordon House Holding Limited, a Global 
Business Company Category 1 having its 
registered office at C/o CITCO (MAURITIUS) 
LIMITED, 4th Floor, Tower A, 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies of this notice, not less than 28 days 
of the date of this notice.

Dated this 9th August 2017.

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/472944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

AGBIZ INSIGHTS INTERNATIONAL LTD

(hereinafter the “Company”)

Notice is hereby given that the Company, a 
Category 2 Global Business Company, having its 
Registered Office at 19th Floor, Newton Tower, Sir 
William Newton Street, Port Louis, is to be removed 
from the register of companies in accordance with 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 9th 
September 2017.

Dated this 9th day of August 2017.

GMG Trust Ltd
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472892)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Weave Africa IP Mauritius Ltd

Notice is hereby given that Weave Africa IP 
Mauritius Ltd (“the Company”), of C/o CIM 
CORPORATE SERVICES LTD, Les Cascades 
Building, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for removal from the Register 
of Companies, under section 309 (1) (d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the ground that:-

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001”.

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 
days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 08 August 2017.
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CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/472896)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Magatar Mining Services Ltd, a Category 
One Global Business Licence Company, having 
its Registered Office at C/o CIM CORPORATE 
SERVICES LTD, Les Cascades Building, Edith 
Cavell Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 28th day of July 2017.
CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/472897)

Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of August 2017.

Cays Associates 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472915)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“SAFCO MODE LTEE,” having its registered 
office at 6th Floor, PCL Building, 43 Sir William 
Street, Port Louis is applying under section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies on the grounds that “The 
Company has ceased its operations, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the constitution and the Companies Act 2001”.

Objections if any should be filed with the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days from the 
date of this notice.

Date : 16 August 2017

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/472946)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that G.M.T CO LTD, 
holding a domestic company business licence and 
having its registered office at C/o Cays Associates 
5th Floor GM Tower Broadway 7 Maupin Street, 
Port Louis, is applying to the registrar of Companies 
to be removed from the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus of assets in accordance with 
its constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under. Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that MACE 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES CO LIMITED 
having its registered office at C/O Executive 
Services Limited, Vieux Conseil Street, 2nd Floor, 
Les Jamalacs Building, Port Louis is applying-to- 
the Registrar of Companies, for the removal of., 
the Company from the Register under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on the 
following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all know 
creditors and has distributed its assets.”

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
filed with the Registrar of Companies on the 15.,h 
of September 2017 at latest.
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Date: 15 August 2017

EXECUTIVE SERVICES LIMITED 
Company Secretary 

Per Jean Benoit Yencana
(Rec. No. 16/472943)

Dated this 25th July 2017

GenPro Consulting (Mauritius) Inc.
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/472936)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ENERGIE 
LIMITEE having its registered office at 25 Avenue 
Acajou, Coromandel, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies, for the removal of the 
Company from the Register under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to operate and 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
filed with the Registrar of Companies on the 16 
September 2017 at latest.

Date: 19 August 2017

EXECUTIVE SERVICES LIMITED 
Per Jean Benoit YENCANA

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/472942)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FIRSTRIGHT 
LTD. holding a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its registered office at Level 3, 
Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(2) of the Companies Act 2001 to 
request the Registrar to remove the Company from 
the register.

Notice is also given that, the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 22nd August 2017.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SINO POWER 
ELECTRONICS CORP, holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Level 3. Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies under Section 309(2) of the Companies 
Act 2001 to request the Registrar to remove the 
Company from the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 02nd August 2017.

Dated this 05th July 2017

GenPro Consulting (Mauritius) Inc.
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472936)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that C.F.RENE 
International LTD, a domestic company, having 
its registered office at 14 Rue de Speville, Cite de 
Rosnay, Beau-Bassin is applying to the Register 
of Companies for the removal of the company 
from the Register of Companies under section 
309(l)(d)(i) of the Companies Act 2001: That 
the company has never had any trading activities, 
has no intention to carry any business and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection to the removal under section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of the notice.
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Date: 16th August 2017
Rene Florian Jean-France 

Director
(Rec. No. 16/472909)

Dated this 10th day of August 2017.

Estera Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/472946)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That “PYOCHEM LAB LTD ”, a domestic 
company, having its registered office at Dispensary 
Road, Petit Raffray is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act”:

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since 15th August 2017, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Act.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies at latest by 14th September 
2017.

This 15th August 2017.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/472905)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that COUGAR 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED, a Category 2 
Global Business Company having its registered 
office at 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de LTnstitut, 
Ebene, Mauritius has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001 and 
therefore intends to apply to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
10th September 2017.

Dated this 10th August 2017.

Mauritius International Trust Company Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/472952)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that MKCP Direct 
Investments (Mauritius) VI Ltd, a Category 
One Global Business Licence Company, having 
its registered office at Mount Kellett, 11th Floor, 
Medine Mews, La Chaussee Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the 
Companies Act 2001- bn the following ground:

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of publication of this notice.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FAIRLOP 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED, a Category 2 
Global Business Company having its registered 
office at 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de LTnstitut, 
Ebene, Mauritius has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001 and 
therefore intends to apply to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register under 
Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
10th September 2017.

Dated this 10th August 2017.

Mauritius International Trust Company Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/472952)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that TrueAfrica - The 
Safari Company Limited, a Category 2 Global 
Business Company having its registered office at 
4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de LTnstitut, Ebene, 
Mauritius has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001 and 
therefore intends to apply to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register under 
Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
10th September 2017.

Dated this 10lh August 2017.

Mauritius International Trust Company Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472952)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, 
Turnaround Capital Partners, having its 
registered office at C/o Imara Trust Company 
(Mauritius) Limited is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, to the removal of the 
Company, under Section 312 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered in writing to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 28 days from the date 
of this notice, by latest 13th September 2017.

Dated this 17th day of August 2017.

Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472950)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that JCS Japan Ltd 
(the ‘Company’) holding a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence and having its Registered 
Office at C/o Trustlink International Limited, 
Suite 501, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1) (d) of the 
Companies Act 2001. Notice is hereby also given 
that the Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001. The 
Company has no charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of August 2017.

TRUSTLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472932)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that G. Player Consulting, 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence and 
having its Registered Office at Suite 501, St. James 
Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Constitution and the Companies Act 2001. The 
Company has no charges inscribed against them.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing 
with the Registrar of Companies not more than 
28 days'from date of notice (at latest 11 September 
2017).

Dated this 14 August 2017.
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TRUSTLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/472932)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Club CB Ltd., 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence and 
having its Registered Office at Suite 501, St. James 
Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001. Notice is hereby also 
given that the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Constitution and 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against them.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing 
with the Registrar of Companies not more than 28 
days from date of notice (at latest 11 September 
2017).

Dated this 14 August 2017.

TRUSTLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/472932)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

SOFLO DISTRIBUTION LTD of 3, Lislet 
Geoffroy St, Curepipe has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and alcoholic products - off in respect of premises 
situated at Soflo Commercial Complex, Royal 
Road, Floreal.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Mon Seigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Dated this 16th day of August 2017.
(Rec. No. 16/472946)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Ponin Tholsiah Rebecca Sandhya of Camp 
Belin No. 1 Henrietta, Vacoas have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - off in respect 
of premises situated at Caldwell Road, Henrietta, 
Vacoas.

Any objection to the issue of the above 
licence, should be made to the Director General, 
Mauritius Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r 
Monseigneur Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, 
Port Louis within 21 days as from date published 
in the Gazette.

Ponin Tholsiah Rebecca Sandhya (Mrs)
(Rec. No. 16/472899)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Louis Ricardo Josian Jeanneton of 
No. 6 CHA Cent Gaulette St Hilaire representing 
succession of Marie Josette Merianne Jeanneton, 
have applied to the Director General of the 
Mauritius Revenue Authority for the transfer 
of a licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
No. 6 CHA Cent Gaulette St Hilaire to Louis 
Josian Ricardo Jeanneton.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Louis Ricardo Josian Jeanneton
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472925)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Dhiraj Bhoonge representing succession 
of Mr Lutchmidat Bhoonge of Bhageloo Lane, 
Mont Fertile, New Grove have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a Licence of Retailer
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of Liquor & Alcoholic products (On&Off) in 
respect of premises situated at Bhageloo Lane 
Mont Fertile, New Grove to Mr Dhiraj Bhoonge.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 

Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Mon seigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Mr Dhiraj Bhoonge 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472961)
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report Of The Director Of Audit

To The Council Of

The District Council Of Grand Port

Report on the Financial Statements

1 have audited the financial statements of The District Council of Grand Port which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2014, and the Income and Expenditure Account and the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pres'entation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and’for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my qualified audit opinion.

14"1 Floor. Air Mauritius Cenire, John Kennedy Street. Pon Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97'2110X36 Fax: (230) 2110X80



3452 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Investment - Rs 40 million

Included in above Investment were three placements of Rs 10 million each with a financial 
institution that went into Special Administration in April 2015. These placements have 
reached their maturity dates. No repayments of capital, and outstanding interest for periods 
after March 2015. were received. Council might not recover the full amount of these 
investments. Allowance for expected credit losses on these placements had not been made in 
accounts.

C'omparatives of 2013

During the year 2014. the assets taken over by Council from the Ex Grand Port Savanne 
District Council on 1 January 2013 were revalued as per the ’Depreciated Asset Replacement 
Cost' basis. This resulted in a surplus of Rs 248,541,724 over the book value of those assets. 
The Capital Outlay and Capital Fund of 2013 were not restated to reflect the adjustment in 
values arising from the revaluation.

Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion paragraph, the attached financial statements give a true and fair view of financial 
position of the District Council of Grand Port as at 31 December 2014, and of its income and 
expenditure and cash Hows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in Mauritius and in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, 
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance 
with the laws and authorities which govern them.

Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described 
above, my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material respects, 
in compliance with the laws and authorities which govern them.

This responsibility includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about whether 
the agency's expenditure and income have been applied for the purposes intended by the 
legislature. Such procedures also include the assessment of risks of material non compliance.
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I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion.

Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act 20JI

In my opinion, in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions and information 
reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Public Procurement Act

The District Council of Grand Port is responsible for the planning and conduct of its 
procurement. It is also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of 
procurement and contract type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant 
Regulations. My responsibility is to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act 
regarding the Bidding Process have been complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it 
appears from my examination of the relevant records.

K. C. Tse Ylet Cheong (Mrs)
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
Port Louis

8 August 2017
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF GRAND PORT
Balance Sheet as at Year Ended 31st December 2014

Year 2013 Note Year 2014

Rs
368.522,984.83

Non-Current Assets
Capital Outlay 3

Rs Rs Rs
639,505.206.85

30.000,000.00
Other Long Term Asset
Investment

1,822.505.80
18,263,165.27
8.058,776.13

10.000,000.00
52,566.337.73

Current Assets
Stock
Debtors
Advances 
Prepayment 
Investment 
Cash & Bank

4

1.608.539.79
27,623,918.30

8.299.488.79
443,051.28

40,000,000.00
46,143,244.16

90,710,784.93 124,1 18,242.32

14,185,414.75
760.277.67

6,512.149.94
20,459,417.68
11.808,938.24

Less Current Liabilities
Deposits
Advance Income
Creditors due less than one year
Creditors - District Council of Savanne
Provision for bad debts

15,691,402.46
789,088.67

6,451,838.78
487,017.66

16,196,946.64
53,726,198.28 (39,616,294.22)
36.984,586.65
(2,447,926.96) Less Creditors due more than one year

84,501,948.10
(2,447,926.96)

34,536,659.69 82,054.021.14

433,059,644.52 721,559,228.00

379.402.513.14
40.065.014.44

Financed by
Capital Fund
General Fund

5
6

660,339,922.04
42,210,097.19

4 L9.467i527.58 702,550,019.23

2.281,949.27
9.010,445.80

2.299,721.87

Provisions
Pension Fund
Passage Fund
Employees Benefit Obligation
Other Balances

7

8

4,981,955.24
9,010,445.80

861,255.12

4,155,552.61
13,592.116.94 19,009,208.77

433,059,644.52 721,559,228.00

7
V JJARCHARAN /S. TfeELUCK__------
CHAIRMAN <—eHfETtXECUTIVE

Date: 28 April 2015

1
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF GRAND PORT
Income and Expenditure Account for the Year Ended 31st December 2014

Date: 28 April 2015

Year 2013
Income

Year 2014
Rs Rs Rs

137,977,193.62 Government Grant in aid 146,375,725.00
4,643,522.52 Investment Income 3,452,358.23

21,137,175.00 Trade Fees 33,703,025.00
12,152,199.00 Market fees 18,215,605.00
1,124,795.00 Scavenging fees 11,700.00
1,756,700.00 Bus Toll fee 1,641,600.00
8,528.053.71 Other Income 11,185,336.76

187,319,638.85 214,585,349.99
136,378.63 Other balance -

1,524,667.32 Grants from Ministry' -
1,661,045.95 -

188,980,684.80
Expenditure

214,585,349.99

100,540,636.27 Staff Costs 113,374,197.80
26,466,726.24 Supplies and Services 31,843,383.68

7,685,054.90 Transport Costs 6,851,798.03
15,486,848.49 Administrative Costs 16,084,197.38

1,218,776.86 Social and Cultural Activities 2,584,170.49
1,506,860.59 Grants and Subsidies 2,974,760.87

124,040.72 Contribution to Associations 200,000.00
13,938,377.73 Pensions and Gratuities 13,076,248.67
2,363,329.06 Office Expenses 2,572,386.46

794,600.76 Insurance Costs 226,071.95
32,905.43 Others 37,329.50

12,607,933.16 Contribution to Funds 12,373,471.09
409,994.03 Current Expenditure (capital funds) 371,185.65

1,494,662.32 Grants from Ministry (current) -
136,378.63 Other balance 223,224.00

1.350,000.00 Renewal Account -
1,161,166.31 Provision for MCP -
3,373,604.50 Provision for bad debts 4,388,008.40

- Write Off and/or Adjustment of Revenue Account 400,450.00
2,745,585.05 Opening Stock 1,822,505.80

(1.822,505.80) Less Closing Stock (1,608,539.79)
191.614.975.24 (207,794,849.98)

(2,634,290.44) Surplus / (Deficit) for the Year 6,790,500.00

2
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF GRAND PORT
Cash Flow Statement For Year Ended 31st December 2014

Date: 28 April 2015

Year 2013

Rs OFERA TING A CT1VIT1ES

Year 2014

Rs Rs

137,977,193.62 Cash received from Grants-in-aid 146,375,725.00

18.222.505.00 Cash received from Trade Fees 28,516,805.00
4,255.003.00 Cash received from fees - 1 Oth Schedule 3,778,672.00
7,003,527.12 Cash received from other sources 16,818,054.85

10.068.650.00 Cash received from markets & fairs 13,270,908.32
1,065,975.00 Cash received from scavenging fees 23,700.00
1,088.850.00 Cash received from bus toll fees 1,046,300.00

710,521.36 Cash received from Admission Charge
Transfer of funds in respect to splitting to District

3,962,669.78

(10,570,1 12.50) Council of Savanne (19,822,400.02)
(66.007,152.83) Cash payments to Suppliers/Contractors, etc (52,806,584.52)

(127,086,947.15) Cash paid to and on behalf of employees/councillors (138,812,572.15)

(23,271,98738) Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 
RETURN ON INVESTMENT AND SERVICING OF 
FINANCE

2,351,278.26

4.457,587.63 Interest received on investment 2?149,698.64
133,132.07 Interest received on car loan 494,060.27
993,487.43 Interets received on Pension account -

5,584,207.13 Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from ROI & SOF

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2,643,758.91

115,000,000.00 Investments matured during year 10,000,000.00
(30,000,000.00) Investments made during year (10,000,000.00)
(79.683.870.97) Pension Fund at SICOM (8,812,210.00)
(24,073.385.49) Capital Outlay (24,749,358.22)

761,226.10 Refund of car loan and sale of vehicles 2,756,429.92
(3,200,845.00) Car Loan (2,978,180.00)

(21,196,875.36) Net Cash inflovv/(outflow) from investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(33,783318.30)

23,905,431.64 Government Grants/N.D.U 22,373,520.89

23,905,431.64 Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 22373,520.89
(14,979,223.97) INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH/BANK (6,414,760.24)

3
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF GRAND PORT

Notes to the Accounts For Year Ended 31st December 2014

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) The Accounts have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

(ii) Expenses and Income have been accounted on an accrual basis (except Government Grant In Aid and other income) with provision 
made for bad debts.

(iii) No depreciation is charged in the Accounts.

2. ACCOUNTING PERIOD

(i) Following the splitting of the Ex-Grand Port Savanne District Council into The District Council of Grand Port and The District Council 
of Savanne, the bank accounts of Ex-Grand Port Savanne District Council contained transactions which were managed by The District 
Council of Grand Port. Therefore, the Financial Statements for year ended 31 December 2013 had taken into consideration the cash 
at bank of Ex-Grand Port Savanne District Council and integrated same in the Financial Statements.

(ii) The bank accounts of Ex-Grand Port Savanne District were closed at the beginning of the year 2014 and the balances thereon were 
consequently transferred to bank account of The District Council of Grand Port.

(iii) As regards to the share of funds for The District Council of Savanne, the Council Meeting and the Ministry of Local Government 
approved the splitting of funds and same were transferred to The District Council of Savanne accordingly.

3. NON-CURRENT ASSET

Capital Outlay

Depreciated 
Replacement 
Cost 01.01.13 

Rs

Adjusted 
Additions during 

year 2013 
Rs

Closing Balance
31.12.13

Rs

Additions during 
year 2014 

Rs

Disposal during 
year 2014 

Rs

Closing Balance
31.12.14

Rs
Land and Building 234,859,302.71 4,107,654.47 238,966,957.18 12,344,749.83 251,311,707.01
Plant and Equipment 21,082,375.90 4,165,669.61 25,248,045 51 8,199,753.37 (1,200,000.00) 32,247,798.88
Infrastructure 337,050,350.43 11,541,495.51 348,591,845.94 7,353,855.16 355,945,700.96
TOTAL 592,992,029.04 19,814,819.59 612,806,848.63 27,898,358.36 (1,200,000.00) 639,505,206.85

(i) Following the survey carried out in May 2014, list of assets were compiled for this Council and the values were established by using 
the depreciated replacement cost.

4. INVESTMENT

General Fund 

Capital Fund 

Passage Fund 

Deposit 

Pension Fund

Total

Rs

11,007,598.96

8,000,000.00
9,010,445.80

7,000,000.00
4,981,955.24

40,000,00000

4
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5. CAPITAL FUND
Applied Fund Unapplied Fund TOTAL

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
01.01.2014 - Opening Balance 371,357,954.34 8,044,558.79 379,402,513.14

Adjustment due to increase in Capital Outlay at Note 3 244,283,863.80 244,283,863.80

Additions to Fund 27,928,520.89 27,928,520.89

Fund applied to Capital Outlay 27,898,358.22 (18,206,566.02) 9,691,792.20

Disposal of assets (1,200,000.00) (1,200,000.00)

Transfers from other accounts 233,232.01 233,232.01

31.12.14 - Closing Balance 642,573,408.37 17,766,513.66 660,339,922.04

(i) Following the survey carried out in May 2014, list of assets were compiled for this Council and the values were established by using 
the depreciated replacement cost. The corresponding increase in value is accounted in the Capital Fund.

6. GENERAL FUND
Revenue Reserve Renewal Account TOTAL

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
01.01.2014 - Opening Balance 34,016,392.27 6,048,622.74 40,065,015.01

Projects financed under General Fund (4,290,969.32) (4,290,969.32)

Expenditure financed under General Fund (50,385.00) (50,385.00)

Prior year adjustment {70,831.49) (70,831.49)

Car loan granted (2,978,180.00) (2,978,180.00)

Refund of car loan 2,744,947.99 2,744,947.99

Contribution year 2014 -

Surplus for the year 6,790,500.00 6,790,500.00

31.12.14 - Closing Balance 36,394,706.46 5,815,390.73 42,210,097.19

7. PENSION FUND (Past Service Liability prior to July 2008)
01.01.2014 - Opening Balance

Contribution year 2014

Rs
2,281,949.27

2,700,005.97

31.12.14 • Closing Balance 4,981,955.24

(i) According to Statuory Bodies Pension Act as amended, the Pension Fund of the Council is being managed by the SICOM Ltd as from 
January 2013. In line with this, contributions made into Pension Fund under the management of Ex-Grand Port Savanne District 
Council, amounting to Rs79,683,870.97, for the period July 2008 to December 2012, has been transferred to SICOM Ltd accordingly. 
As from January 2013, monthly contributions are being remitted to SICOM Ltd by The District Council of Grand Port.

(ii) The pension liability for past service for periods prior to July 2008 is Rsl76.8 million as per the actuarial report submitted by SICOM 
Ltd on 05 April 2012 for the Ex-Grand Port Savanne District Council.

The closing balance of Rs4,981,955.24 represents partly the pension liabilities for past service for periods prior to 01 July 2008.

5
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OBLIGATION
(i) The Council's liability in terms of payment of accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 110 days per employee has been calculated 

as at 31 December 2014. The aforesaid liability stands at Rs30,704,241.28.

(ii) However, the sum provided as at 31zDecember 2014 for this liability is Rs861,255.12, being the remaining amount under votes 
21110006 (Cash in lieu of leave/Sick Leave Credits) as at end of this year.

9. STAFF COST

Basic Salary 77,757,324.05
Allowances 4,523,809.66
Cash in lieu of leave/Sick Leave Credits 3,910,722.78
End of Year Bonus 6,746,872.44
Travelling and Transport 9,258,534.91
Overtime 5,489,923.43
Staff Welfare 143,684.02
Passage Benefits 2,199,173.15
Contribution to NSF/National Pension Fund etc 1,899,507.00
Protection Scheme 1,444,646.36

113,374,197.80
Contribution to Pension Fund 
Total

11,512,215.97
124,886,413.77

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAMME Rs
Programme 1 - POLICY AND MANAGEMENT OF THE COUNCIL
Programme 2 - PROVISION & MAINTENANCE OF THE COMMUNITY BASED INFRASTRUCTURE

66,022,933.52

AND AMENITIES 53,737,826.62
Programme 3 - DEVELOPMENT CONTROL WITHIN COUNCIL'S AREA 3,659,014.48
Programme 4 - SOUND AND HEALTHY CONDITIONS IN THE COUNCIL'S AREA 68,439,664.81
Programme 5 - PROMOTION OF SPORTS, WELFARE, EDUCATION AND CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT 10,932,986.14
Sub-Total 202,792,425.57
Provision for bad debts 4,388,008.40
Write Off and/or Adjustment of Revenue Account 400,450.00
Opening Stock 1,822,505.80
Less Closing Stock (1,608,539.79)TOTAL 207,794,849.98

6
(Rec. No. 16/472908)
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UNIT-LINKED FUND PERFORMANCE

As at 30/06/2017
Inception 

date

Cumulative performance Annualised 
performance 

since 
inceptionYTD 1 Yr 5 Yrs

Life Funds

Defensive Life Insurance Fund 01-Jun-06 3.3% 6.5% 42.3% 9.6%

Balanced Life Insurance Fund 01 -Oct-89 1 1.4% 15.4% 55.0% 12.6%

Dynamic Life Insurance Fund 01 -Jun-06 12.1% 18.7% 37.9% 11.8%

Pension Funds

Defensive Pension Fund 16-Apr-09 3.4% 6.6% 39.2% 7.6%

Balanced Pension Fund 01-Oct-89 7.5% 1 1.3% 39.1% 12.2%

Dynamic Pension Fund 01-Jun-06 12.1% 16.4% 34.4% 1 1.5%

This performance table is for information purposes only and should not be considered as financial 
promotion. The information above should neither be used as financial advice nor be solely relied 
upon when making buying and selling decisions.

All performances are gross of management fees. The value of investments and the income from 
them may go up as well as down.

Any past performance figures shown are not indicative of future performance.

Factsheets of each unit-linked fund and prices of the different share classes, net of management fees 
and taxes, are available on our website: mauritiusununion.com

For further information, please contact us on:
207 25 00 | info@laprudence.com | BR.N C07006990

La Prudence (Mauricienne) Assurances Ltee is licensed by the FSC

LA PRUDENCE
LIFE INSURANCE
A MfeMBFR Or THE MAURITIUS UNION GROUP

(Rec. No. 16/472933)
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Interim Unaudited Condensed Financial report for the six months ended 30 June 2017

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd wishes to inform its shareholders that the interim unaudited condensed 
financial report for the six months ended 30 June 2017 has been approved by the Board on 11 August 2017.

The interim unaudited condensed financial report has been published and can be viewed on our 
website: www.sbmgroup.mu

By order of the Board

D. Ramjug Chumun
Company Secretary

11 August 2017

This notice is issued pursuant to Listing Rule 12.20 and the Securities Act 2005.

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the information 
contained in this notice.

(Rec. No. 16/472926)

At the meeting held on 11 August 2017, the Board of Directors approved payment of an interim 
dividend of 10 cents per share for the second quarter for the financial year ending 31 December 2017 
to shareholders registered at the close of business on 08 September 2017. The dividend will be paid on 
29 September 2017 subject to regulatory approval.

The shares of the company will be traded cum-dividend up to the market day of 05 September 2017 
and ex-dividend as from 06 September 2017.

By order of the Board

D. Ramjug Chumun
Company Secretary

11 August 2017

This notice is issued pursuant to Listing Rule 11.3.

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the 
information contained in this notice.

SBM
(Rec. No. 16/472926)
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